Revised 8/17/2012 1:16 PM

McCleary City Council

PROPOSED AGENDA

August 22, 2012

Flag Salute
Roll Cali

Public Comment:
Minutes (Tab A)

7:00 Councii Meeting

Mayor’s Report/Comments: Budget

Staff Reports:

Old Business:

New Business:

Ordinances:

Resotutions:

Vouchers

Dan Glenn, City Attorney (Tab B)
Nick Bird, Director of Public Works (Tab C)
Staff Reports {Tab [3)

MMC - Title 6 — Dogs (Tab )

F.O.P. Contract (Tab )

Bushing Replacement Project Final (Tab G)
Generator Service Agreement {Tab H)
Public Sewers Revision (Tab [)

G&O Amendment No. 2 (Tab )

FD#13 Contract (Tab K)

Water Service Requirement (Tab 1)
Special Event Permit (Tab M)

Medical Marijuana Moratorium (Tab N)
Budget Amendment (Tab Q)

Mayor/Council Comments

Public Comment
Executive Session

Adjournment

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
Accommodation is Provided Upon Request

Please Tur O Cell Phones — Thank You

Fhe City of McCleary i an cquat opportunity provider and employer,
La ciudad de MceCleary es un preveedor de igualdad de oportunidades v el empleador.




FLAG SALUTE

ROLL CALL

ABSENT

STAFF PRESENT

MINUTES APRROVED

MAYOR'S COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENT

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
REPORT

CiTY OF MCCLEARY
Regular City Council Meeting
Wednesday, July 25, 2012

Mayor Dent Called the Regular Meeting to order at 7:00 PM with the Flag Salute.

Council members Catferlin, Schiller, Reed, Lant and Ator.

Councilman Ator. It was moved by Councilman Schiller, seconded by Councilman Lant to
excuse Councilman Ator. Motion Carried 4-0.

Present at the meeting were Dan Glenn, Wendy Collins, Nick Bird, Geerge Crumb, Randy
Bunch, John Graham and Jon Hinton from Gray & Osborne.

it was moved by Counciiman Catterlin, seconded by Councilman Reed to approve the
minutes from June 27, 2012 meeting. Motion Carried 4-0.

Fire District 13 has set up a meeting with the Cily {o discuss their contract.

The FOP Police union contract was expected to be ready for approval tonight but they have
chosen {o reopen the contract to address additional issues so it will not be discussed this
evening.

The Grays Harbor Mayer's met at the county cowt house regarding the jail contract issue.
Commissioner Wilson made a comment that the Counly does so much for the cities but the
cities don't do much for the county in return. Mayor Durney stood up for the cities and their
contributions. He said he tallied it up and the fowns and cities contributed over 6 million doliars a
year. They also transferred $13,000, which should have been our money, in addition from the
road fund from property taxes, to their general fund, which comes right out of the cities pockets.
The State Auditor told them they need to build up their reserve fund but this is not the way to do
it.

Ben Blankenship lives at 722 Evergreen Place and asked fo address the Council regarding the
closed road at the 2nd Street and McCleary Road intersection. He stated the residents in the
Cedar Heights development must use the intersection of Hemiock and 3rd Street to gain access
to SR-8. This has proven to be very dangerous due o limited sight distance. He worked with
other officers to do a test study to see what would be safer; opening the closed road or continue
as always. They found it was safer to open 2nd Street and cross McCleary Road rather than
continuing trying to turn on 3rd Street from Hemiock Street.

Mr. Blankenship highly encourages the Council to consider opening the Road, even as a one-
way oit, as a solution to the dangerous current probiem. Another consideration is %o cut-hack the
vegetation that is growing up at the top of the hill on 3rd Streat, which limits sight distance and
visibility. Mr. Blankenship is concerned about school buses turning off of Hemlock onto 3rd
Street. He included datailed scale diagrams of both intersections to support his position for the
Council to review.

Counciiman Catterlin would like to see all of the suggestions implemented. Cut away the bank to
increase site distance and to work foward getting the intersection open, along with lowering the
speed limit on 3rd Street to 20mph all day, not just during schoal hours.

Mayer Dent also informed the public that the fraud audit is finally coming to a close. He has an
undisclosed meeting with the fraud auditor in the near future and will be able to report something
at the next meeting.

Dan Glenn submitted a written report to the Council.

Nick Bird submitted his written report and also commented that the planned power outage went
very well. The City had six crew members that did two projects in a short amount of time and also
got the power turned back on early. Nick stated the City crew accomplished more than Grays
Harbor PUD because they had 19 people working on their crew.



WATER RIGHT TRANSFER

VENDORS AND
ENTERTAINMENT,; BEAR
FESTIVAL

BEAR FESTIVAL VOLUNTEERS

VFW

IBEW CONTRACT

FOP CONTRACT

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS

PUBLIC COMMENT

The City has water rights for all three City wells. Weil No. 1 was taken out of service many years
ago. To utilize the water rights for Well No. 1, the City would need o dritl and equip another well,
which is too costly. Staff recornmends transferring the water rights from Well No. 4, to the well
figld consisting of Well No. 2 and No. 3. The cost to complete this change is $50. It was moved
by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Schiller to authorize the City
to file the Water Right Transfer application for $50 to move the water rights from Well No.
1 to Well No. 2 and No. 3. Motion Carried 4-0.

The property near D&D Cycle rented property space to a pony ride group, bouncy house, and a
ballcon vendor during the Bear Festival. The Bear Festival Committes was very upset because
the vendors did not pay the commiitee for their space, which was required from all the other
vendors focated in the park. Another issue is that pony rides were not approved due to insurance
reasons so the Cily was also unaware of the unapproved vendors. Dan Glenn suggested the City
impose a special event licensing for vendors during events such as this.

Mayor Dent stated the Bear Festival is struggling to find volunieers after 53 years. The top
feadership has all turned in their resignations so there is a desperate need for new volunieer
leaders. Three people in the community have approached the Mayor fo see i the City would help
restructure the Bear Festival Committee and be more involved. Mayor Dent is in favor of it and
thinks the City could oversee it. Councilmen Schiller and Lant asked Clerk-Treasurer Wendy
Coliins how she felt about taking this on. Wendy stated other Cities she has worked for had the
same lype of thing where they recruited community members and appointed them to the different
positions and met at City Hall for their meetings. She found there was stronger ownership of the
positions and the festival kept getting bigger over the years. It was all volunteer community
members so staff time was minimal buf the support was there.

Councilman Calterdin added that he has walched the commitiee for years and he said Kathy
Elofson has been a strong volunteer over the years. He said it would be great if she could write
down all the things that have worked and have not worked over the years io help the new
volunteers that take over so they don't keep addressing the same issues aver and over.

Mayor Dent commented on the VEW fixing up their facility. It's looking nice and they have been
starting to add new games and activities to their schedule for the public to participate in.

The IBEW contract was provided to the Council for their approval. Councilman Schilier asked
where the money is coming from for the raises after hearing two years ago that the City was
financially struggling. Mayor Dent stated that Park & Cemetery fund is in trouble but the L&P fund
is in the black. He informed the Council that he did not replace the gardener when she was hired
as the Court/Police Clerk and the Buitding Officiai position is still not filled. Another employee
was laid off in 2010 in the Public Works Department that has not been replaced. The Mayor
transferred $22,000 from the REET fund to the Park & Cemetery fund, per approved 2012
budget, which should help the fund. The reserve fund has not been touched yet. It was moved
by Councilmember Lant, seconded by Councilmember Reed to adopt the three-year IBEW
union contract. Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins asked for a roll call to assure correctness
for the approval of the motion. Motion carried 4-0.

Tabled. The contract was not ready for Coungil review.

Vouchers/Checks approved were 35036-35088 including EFT's in the amount of $482,468.16.

Payroll checks approved were 34906 - 34695 including EFT's in the amount of $178,496.65.

It was moved by Councilman Lant, seconded by Councilman Catterlin to approve the
vouchers. Motion Carried 4-0,

Coungilman Schiller asked when the well improvement project will start. Nick Bird responded
stating the official start date is September 4, 2012 and will be a 5-6 month project.



EXECUTIVE SESSION

MEETING ADJOURNED

Mayor Gary Dent:

Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins:

Chief Crumb agrees with Ben Blankenship's issue and suggested corrections. He would like to
see something decided before school starts as this will be a significant change and it would give
appropriate time for the bus drivers to be notified and for the residents to get used to the change.
Chief Crumb urges a timely decision. Councilman Catterlin believes the first thing that should be
done is have the vegetation cut back.

None.
It was moved by Councilman Lant, seconded by Councilmen Catterlin to adjourn the

meeting at 7:55 PM. The next meeting will be on August 22, 2012 at 7:00 PM. WMotion
Cairied 4-0.




SAT/2812 0 B#9:94 IEOI4ITTLL GLENN PRGE

MEMORANDUM

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL, City of McCleary
FROM: DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney

DATE:  August 17, 2012

o
=

LEGAL ACTIVITIES as of AUGUST 22, 2012

TALS DOCUMENT is prepared by the City Attorney for
utilization by the City of McCleary and its elected officiais and
is subject to the attorney-oclient privileges to the extent not
inconsistent with laws relating to public disclosure.

L. WATER SERVICE REQUIREMENT ORDINANCE : Apparently, the
City has more than one situation in which the water utility
service to a residence served by both the water and sewer
utilities has been terminated for nen-payment or some similax
reason. Yet, the inhabitants continue to reside in the residence.
That creates some very interesting health issues as well,
potentially, a&as some issues relalting to using water Tfaucers,
whether on adjeining properties or City sites, to obtain water to

oparate The systems,

, When this was first raised, I suggested contacting the
Health Department. However, they apparently do not becone
involved. When we reviewed our Code, we foupd no particular
provision dealing with this problem. Thus, T have developed a

draft ordinance dealing with this issue. As you will note, it -

nmakes provision of water service to residences a condition
precedent to continued occupancy of such residences. Provision is
made for enforcement.

- The draft has been reviewed by Ms. Cellins, Mr. Bird,
and Ms. Mercer. I have incorporated recommendations as to certain
changes. Of course, as is always true the ultimate decision as to
whether and how such an ordinance will be adopted is in your
discretion. : .

2. SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE ORDINANCE: This draft arises
out o©f certain situations which apparently have been presented
during the recent Bear Festivals., 'The reality is the City does

oS T GF MeCLEARY.
MEMORANDUM -~ 1 ) McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557

a2/ Bs



A8/17/2012 ©9:89  36A9437721 GLENN PAGE  M3/05

not: have any formal Licensing provisions for this Lvpe of event.
Algo, it does not have a business licensing provision.
Apparently, some entitlies not associated with the Festival have
taken advantage of the crowds attracted by the Festival to set up
vending locations not associated with the Festival. Given the
absence of regulatory authority, a void has occurred.

Based upon the concerns expressed, I have developed a
draft special event permit ordinance. It proposes cstablishmen
of a system of pernitting special events, provides fFfor certain
exemptions, and establishes regulations. In recognition of the
major size of the Festival, I have suggested autnorizing such
events to be issued a “global” permit which would exempt Che
vendors directly associated with that festival from having to
obtain the special business license which would otherwiss be
required. '

Please note the business license is one tied
specifically to activities occurring during the period of the
apecial event, is required only of vendors either not having a
business location within the City or being covered by the global
vermit of the special event.

3. JATLL, CONTRACT SERVICE NEGOTIATIONS: Rased upon a
meeting attended by the designated committee (Mayors Raines and
Bruce, Chisfs Torgerson (Aberdeen) and Myers (Hodguiam), Steve
Johnsen (Hoquiam City attorney), and myself, an initial offer was
tendered to the County along with a suggestion for a meeting. The
offer was basically simply a per diem of $70.00 with all other
terms the same as in the existing contract. I believe Mz .
Collins has a copy of that dogument and T will impose upon hesr to
provide you with a copy. Commissioner Willis has responded that
they are willing to meet with the comnittee,

In the interim, I am continuing to research the area as
to allternative approaches, whether in relation to funding sources
or alternative locations. I will provide updates as this moves
along.

4. SEWER CODE PROVISIONS: As is true in at least ene
of the cities with which I work, the pattern of certain commercial
users allowing the oll generated as the result of their cooking
operations to enter into the svstem has been creating & problem.
It-can be even more complex when the user shares a connection with
an adjoining business. Thus, it presents one problem {pollution
of the system) and a second problem ({approach to imposing
rasponsibility).

: In any event, Mr. Bird and I are seeking o develop a
solution to the mest difficult problem, the second. Obvicusly,
the purist solution problem is to require the installation of a

100 SOUTH SR ST
MEMORANDUM - 2 MCCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



gesly/2E1e B3 a9 ApE9437721 Gl PaGE  84/85

separate connection. Of course, the fundamental problem presented
by that approach is by whom costs are absorbed?

As to the first problem, that caused me o begin to
raview our existing sewsr cods. (Chapter 13.1Z in the Municipal
Code.) That resulted in my conclusion it would benefit from a
general updating since the primary aspects were adopted in 1880,
(Yes, both Mayor Dent and I were around although he cap disclaim
rasponsibility since T do not believe he was Mavor then.,) Since
1980, there have been a lot of federal and state laws adopted
which are involved, the use of acronyms  has  increased
exponantially, as has the use of necessary terms. Thus, I have
prepared for review by the involved City staff a draft ordinsnce
which seeks to deal with a variety of issues by developing new
sections for the chapter, amending a couple, and repealing three
which would be succeeded by the new sections. It will not be on
the agenda for consideration this evening since it is very lLengthy
and requires careful review prior to its submission to you for
youxr rgview.

2. BUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET: It had been anticipated thac
this . ordinance would be introduced a*t the last meeting in May
which had to be cancelled due to the wnavailability of a guorum.
Thus 1t is being introduced at this meeting. As you are aware,
under the applicable statute no action may be taken on this type
of “emergency” supplemental budget until at least Five days after

introeduction. The good news is that there is more informarion
available at this stage than was true in May,

Pased upon the finalization of labor negotiations and
other steps, Ms. Collins has prepared a modified version of the
attachment which would have been used in Mav.

6. ANIMAYT, CONTRO, ISSURS: As you are awarg, dogs and
other outside animals can be an igsue for a variety of reasons in
any populated area. Issues related to dogs can arise in relation
to kariking, hostile activities, etc. Some of this ties to the
bresd of the dog while other issues can relate to the number of
dogs, as well as other outside animals, which are allowed upon a
parcel. Currently, it does not appear the zoning code has any
provision specifving limits upon the number of outside animals
which may be kept by a private owner. Apparently, this has become
an issue. I have carrisd out some research on how other cities
have dealt with this issue. It appears that a number have adopted
ordinances which restrict the number of domestic animals which may
be kept upon a property. Some relate the lipit not oniy upon the
zone within which the property is located (agricultural vs non-
agricultural) but also the size of the proparty. (For whatevexr
reason, the definition of “domestic animal” frequently doss not
include felines, but deoes include such animals such as rakbbits and
dogs . )

’ 1ogg§gi%gg§%§£n
MEMORANDUNM -~ 3 ‘ McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 08557



8gs1vs2ale B3 a9 3I6R943TTZL GlLEMN PaGE  @s/an

The guestion upon which I request direction is if You
would like me to prepare a draft ordinance dealing with this issue
for you to review?

7. ATET (CINGULAR) TAX TLITIGATION: As you will
remember, this is a sult which involves most of the cities in this
state. It arises out of a claim that AT&T incorrectly paid

monevs, which it collected from its customers, upon the basis of
the & misinterpretation of cellular telephone tax. I have had
discussions with the Plaintiff’s counsel and am reguesting an
executive session to discuss the matter.

8. MEDICAL MARIJUANA MORATORIUM: As you are aware,
undex the legislation adopted last vear and “then effectively
mocdified by the Governor’s line item vero approach, the matter of
the approval of both medical marijuvane “dispensaries” and
“collective gardens” is a matter largaly of local discretion. As
the Chief will confirm, over the last vyears we have had not
infrequently cases in our Court in which the Defendant comes in
with a prescription for medical usa of marijuana as the defense to
a possession of a controlled substance charge. Also, Qakville has
already had to face the operation of not one, but two
dispensaries, one of which the operator apparently had advertised
by walking up and down the strset with an advertising =sandwich
board.

So far, we have pnot run into that situation. Howaver,
it is very likely going to coms in the absence of regulation. In
order to provide the Cime for an analysis as to the associated
zonidlng issues and, as a side point, the decision of the voters on
a pending initiative, the City has a number of options. Following
a discussion with the Mavor on Thursday, I have prepared a draft
ordinance which wounld place a six month moratorium on fhe matter
of the issuance of permilts and siting of both dispensaries and
collective gardens. That would allow time to refer rChe zoning
issue to the Flanning Commission as to what locations it would
feel appropriate for the locaticn of either a collective garden or
a dispensarvy. It will also give all a better perception of how
the public feels based upon the Novenber vote.

As items of information, the City of Lacey has recenlly
implemented an ordinance dealing with this area while the City of
Seattle adopted a very liberal ocrdinance. Conversealy, Lewis
County adopted a very stringent ordinance governing the collective
gardens.

As always, this is not meant to be all incluszive. If
you have any questions or comments, please direct Lhem to me.

DG/ Lle
00 SOUTH SRD ST EET
MEMORANDUM - 4 : 100 SOUTH 3R

McCLEARY, WABHINGTON 98557



STAFF REPORT

To:  Mayor Dent

From: Nick Bird, Director of Public Works
Date:  August 16, 2012

Re:  Current Non-Agenda Activity

Well 2 & 3 Project

The pre-construction meeting was held on August 13, 2012, It scems everybody is
excited to get started. The work is planned to commence on September 4, 2012. The
majority of the work done in 2012 will be underground work and structural work, It is
expected that Well No. 2 will be off line in September. As a result of the lead time of the
pump motors, it is anticipated that Well No. 2 and the treatment facility will be online in
January. Improvements to Well No. 3 will follow shortly thereafter.

As previously stated, during the majority of the project, we will only have one well in
operation. Please use limit watering of yards and excessive use of water during
September, [t is also important to note that Well No. 3 has higher concentrations of iron
and manganese than does Well No. 2, thus during this period we can anticipate the
“rotten egg” smell to be a little worse than normal, as we will not have production water
from Well No. 2 to blend into the system.

Bushing Beplacement

All work was completed. Final acceptance of the work is identified under new business.

Highline Project

Construction of the 69 kv transmission line down Simpson Avenue has been completed.
Demolition of the de-energized transmission segment has also been completed.

12kv Cutover Phase |

Work identified in the Capital Improvement Plan as Phase I of the Cutover included:
1) Constructing the 69 kv transmission line down Simpson,
2} Replacing the underbuilt distribution work down Simpson,
3) Replacing the distribution down the alley between Simpson and Maple, and
4) Upgrading the distribution down Maple from 7" Street to the WWTP.

Step | has been completed. Our goal is to complete Step 2 by the end of 2012. Steps 3
and 4 will likely be completed in 2013.



STAFF REPORT
Non-Agenda Activity
August 16, 2012
Page 2 of 3

Cedar Heighits

The Bank (Westside Community Bank) has cut down all of the brush on the bank owned
properties, but left a substantial amount of debris that must be cleaned up. We will work
with the bank to get this debris cleaned up. The Bank is also responsible for maintaining
the stormwater facility and replacing the ADA ramp at the corner of Hemlock and
Evergreen Place.

Bicvele and Pedestirian Application

To date, we have not heard back regarding our application.

Sammit 1

Mr. Glenn is continuing to attempt contact with the developer’s legal counsel. The goal
is to have the developer complete the required work. In the event the developer chooses

not to complete the work, Mr. Glenn will start the process of filing a claim against the
bond.

M&M Properties

No additional information has been received from the developers after the May 14 phone
call.

snow Policies

Placeholder for updates this summer. Yes, [ am aware that summer is almost over, This
topic will see a resurgence in the near future.

Developer Extension

The City has been informed that Mr. Birindelli does not intend to construct the required
improvements at this time. Mr. Glenn and I are feverishly working on this topic trying to
find a reasonable resolution.

Precision Concrete Cutting

Precision Concerete Cutting, true to their word, came back and addressed the problem
areas without charge. The product they provide combined with the level of service they
provided indicate the City should continue to use them when the need arises.

2" Sireet Access (Ecology Blocks)

This topic was raised in session last meeting, We appreciate the assistance provided by
WSP and hope to have a recommendation (o you soon.



STAFF REPORT
Non-Agenda Activity
August 16, 2012
Page 3 of 3

Water Right Transfer

We were contacted by the Department of Ecology regarding our application for water
rights transfer. After a review of the file, the Water Resources Program thought it
prudent to complete a Showing of Compliance application, which is typically done for
wells in the same quarter-quarter, but the Department felt that since these wells are so
close, it is a good fit for the Showing of Compliance application. This means the transfer
will be quicker and we will have our $50 application fee returned, as the showing of
compliance is a no cost application.

Sunsmer Schedule

summer schedule is over! Back to two meetings per month!



To:  Mayor Dent

From: Vern Merryman, Water/Wastewater
Date: August 2012

Re:  Monthly Report

July totals: Water, 6.36 million gallons.
Wastewater, 3.72 million gallons.
Precipitation, 1.81 inches.
Biosolids, 51,977 liquid gallons or 1.1 dry tons.

WATER/ WASTEWATER 2012
10
-
g e TR
"
qa \\ p .
% g_ = B i —— —s—\water
o 4 \-.;“_ —e—wastewater
g 3
= 2
= ]
o0 vt 2’ > - —
T B £ & 2 3 3
WATER PRODUCTION 2011/2012
8.00
7.00
» 6.00
5
¢=35'00 < -
24.00 — =201
2 3.00 ——2012
= 2.00
1.00
0.00 =
0 ke >z 2 O o = 15
=232585332§58¢¢8




WASTEWATER FLOW 2011/2012

12 ]
|
10 5
2
5 8
©
O 6
g —=— 2011
= 4 —{ | —e—2012
=
2 S—— s —
g e
Z 0 @& >z 2 O 0 - > O
L = ] w O L
SE T =2=22208638¢2%48
16
14
12
., 10
[<F)
-Fé 8 ——2011
-6 ——2012
4
5
)

APR

NOV

FEB

—&4—RAIN

MAR

APR MAY JUN JUL

== WASTEWATER  —#— WATER




STAFF REPORT

To:  Mayor Dent

From: George M. Crumb, Chief of Police

Date: Augusi 17, 2052

RE:  Report for Angust 22, 2012 Council Meeting

SUMMARY OF POLICE INCIDENTS / ACTIVITIES:

The below listed information are calls or contacts received by McCleary Police Officers either generated by
Grays Harbor County dispateh 911 service, citizen reports, call in’s, contacts, or other officer generated
incidents:

*1819 incident histories reported as of 081712 / 0904 hours(229 since last report)

Notice of Infractions and Criminal Traffic Bails issued this report(072012-081712) period is $20,226.00
with 12- mandatory court dates.(125 traffic stops with 101 citations)

49 Speeding. 10.DWLS
... Speeding i School Zone ... Burglary
..13.Fire Response’s 3. Disorderly Conduct
125 Traffic Stop’s 2. Assault/Firearm used /Threats/Weapon call
.23, Agency Assist’s 1. Drug Incidents
... T...Animal Complaints ...Curfew Violations
...9. Traffic Hazard Reports 1. Welfare Checks
... 1. Report of Harassment 19, Suspicious Person/Vehicle
... 12 Police Information or Referrals 2. Trespass
...... Traffic Offense/Reckless 2.Found Property Reports
... 7. Motorist Assist/Citizen Assist .2.Theft Reports
...... Attempt to Locate 2. Juvenile Problems/Run-a-way
... 1. Malicious Mischief 3. Warrant Arrests
... 4..9-1-1 Open Line 1..Domestic Violence
...2.Custody dispute/Civil 2.DUL
...... Audible Alarm ... Subject Stop
...... Hit & Run 3. Noise Complaints

Discussion: Open:

Current vehicle status: 2013 Ford Explorer, veh 5 in service
2013 Ford Explorer, veh 6 in service
2008 Ford Crown Vic Police Interceptor in service.
2006 Ford Crown Vic. Police Interceptor in service.
2005 Chevy Impala Police Vehicle in reserve service
1998 Ford Crown Vie Sedan in reserve service.

Council Members Present: ALL.... Mr. Ator, Mr. Reed, Mr. Caterlin, Mr. Lant,
Mr.Shiller.
Mayor Dent: Present / Not Present

Officer Reporting: Chief Crumi)®f



STAFF REPORT

To:  Mayor Dent 'y, %
From: Paul Nott, Light & Power# %~ ™
Date:  August 15, 2012

Re:  July Report

Monthly Statistics; YTD Totals;
New Services; 3 8
System Outages; | 17
Pole Replacements; 0 10
Maintenance Work Orders; pA 29
Billable Work Orders; 3 9

The month of July consisted of; three new service connections, a repair work order, Bear
Festival and the city wide outage.

New construction is picking up in our service area.

The planned power outage went great. We managed to complete all of our work and also
a little project out by the wells. The crew and extra staff worked hard to complete our
goal, Now we all can rest a lifile easier that the bushings have been changed out at the
substation.

Currently, we are waiting for more material to get back on the cut over so in the mean
time we are cutting brush in preparation for the winter.

As always if you have any further questions feel free to contact us. ..



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent y
From: Colin Mercer Webmaster (%”Z’?
Date: August 3, 2012

Re: July Website & Help Desk
Re-Occurring Website Activities

s Council Agenda/Packet posted online,
o  Council Minutes posted online.

New Website Activity

Posted information about the Chehalis Flood Input Request
Posted information about the Well 2 & 3 project

Posted the Mayors Fraud Memorandum

Additional Tasks

Conduct daily building department activities in the absence of the Building Official.
Performed 27 building inspections.

Issued 5 building permits,

Sentout 11 Garbage non-compliance letter to tenanis and owners.

Sent out 5 Nuisance letters sent out regarding Municipal Code Violations.

Help Pesk Activity

Staft Citizen
Month Number of Incidents Reported Reported / Closed / Open Reported / Closed / Open
Aprit 14 /5710 4/3/10
May il 6/1/15 5/3/12
June 14 9/9/15 5/3/14
July 14 8/6/17 6/10/10

Conservation Program

L . Conservalion Permils Rebates Paid This Total Rebates Paid To
Month Applications Received Fssued Month Date
Agpril 1 4] O $1670.00
May ] 2 $70.00 $1740.00
June 0 0 0 $1740.00
July ; ] $425.00 $2165.00

Website Commenis:

Nomne




Website Traffic July 1, 2012 through July 31, 2012

Section ' Page Views
Default Home Page ' ' 2756
Even lendar 458
 Bear Festival 328
City D ments 306
| Agen nd Minutes ‘ 271
City Jobs 248
' Code, Ordinances & Standards T 216
Police 211
Utilities ' 192
gonggrvagig' n Prggrgin ' 192
Search Results o ' ' ' 176
Water / Wastewater ' ' 137
' Public Facilities ' 131 |
Light & Power 125
Planning Department 121]
Fire ' 119
inistration | 118
hamber of Commer ' 110
M ran ncil 105
ity Ph 105
FAQ's Page 94
Development Services / Building ! 82
' Home Page 81
Helpful Links ! 80
Municipal Court o 69
1 Bg' ar Festival Photos 59—
' 2008-12 Budget 44
Fl Ph 9 44
Interlocal Agreements ‘ 41
City Staff 33
Tell Us What You Think! 33
‘ 65th An“niversgry Photos 30
Christmas Photos 2007 ' 28
Park Proj h ' 23
' Previous Years Council Agen ' 20
' Conservation Data Page ' 19
' Prgv'igu's Years Council Minutes . 17
Community Center 14
rv ionnaires ' 3‘
| Stormwater Plan Questionnaire ' ' 1

TOTAL - ' 7240

Percent of Total
38.07%
6.33%
4.53%
4.23%
3.74%
3.43%
2.98%
2.91%
2.65%
2.65%
2.43%
1.89%
1.81%
1.73%
1.67%
1.64%
1.63%
1.52%
1.45%
1.45%
1.3%
1.13%
1.12%
1.1%
0.95% |
0.81%
0.61%
0.61%
0.57%
0.46%
0.46%
0.41%
0.39%
0.32%
0.28%
0.26%
0.23%
0.19%
0.04%
0.01% |
100%



DD? _1(—;5’(41_.,

Chapter 6.04
ANIMALS RUNNING AT LARGE
Sections:
6.04.010 At large defined.
6.04.020  Unlawful activity.
6.04.030 Apprehension of
animal—Notification of
owner.
6.04.040  Keeping of apprehended
animals.
6.04.050  Disposal provisions.
6.04.060  Violation—Penalty.
6.04.010 At large defined.

Ananimal or poultry isat large, within
the meaning of this chapter, when such
animal or poultry is without restraint or
confinement, or is not efficiently con-
trolled. (Ord. 12 § 4, 1943)

6.04.020  Unlawful activity.

It is unlawful for horses, cattle, goats,
sheep or swine, of any age, nature, sex or
kind whatsoever, or any chickens, tur-
keys, geese or ducks, to run at large
within the city, and any person owning or
having in charge any such animal or
poultry, and permitting the same to run
at large within the said limits, shall be
deemed guilty of a misdemeanor. (Ord.
425§ 1, 1982: Ord. 12 § 1, 1943)
Apprehension of animal—
Notification of owner.

It shall be, and it is made, the duty of
the city marshal or any deputy marshal,
of the city, or any officer specially
appointed for that purpose, to apprehend
and take into custody any and all such
animals and poultry so found running at

6.04.030

Mmo Tétke

103

6.04.010

large within the city limits and as soon as
may be thereafter such officer shall notify
the owner or person having in charge any
such animal or poultry that the same has
been taken in charge by him; and the
owner of such animal or the person
entitled to the same, may recover the
same from the city by paying the neces-
sary costs and charge of taking and hold-
ing such animal or poultry including the
cost of keeping and feeding the same, and
by further paying to the city the sum of
thirty dollars as a penalty for permitting
the violation of this chapter. (Ord. 425 §
2,1982: Ord. 12 § 2, 1943)

6.04.040  Keeping of apprehended
animals.

The city council shall by resolution
provide a pound or proper place for keep-
ing any such animals or poultry so taken

up. (Ord. 12 § 5, 1943)

6.04.050  Disposal provisions.

Ifthe owner or person having charge of
any such animal or poultry so taken up
cannot by reasonable inquiry be found,
then it shall be the duty of the officer
having such animal or poultry in charge
to proceed as provided in RCW Chapter
16.13 for the disposition of said ani-
mal(s). (Ord. 425 § 3, 1982: Ord. 12 § 3,
1943)

6.04.060 Violation—Penalty.

For violation of Section 6.04.020,
offenders shall be prosecuted in like man-
ner as is, or may be, provided for the
prosecution of violation of the general
ordinances of the city. (Ord. 12 § 6, 1943)



6.08.010

Chapter 6.08
POGS
Sections:

6.08.01¢  Definitions.

6.08.020  Permit-Required wheu.

¢.08.830  Permit—Application.—
Fee.

6.08.040  Permit——Expiration,

6.08.05¢  Permit—Identification
tags.

6.08.060  Permit—Revocation.

6.08.07¢  Dogs at large.

6.08.08¢  Confinement of dogs in
heat reguired.

6.08.090  Care and control of dag
by owner,

6.098.100  Impoundment
provisions— Redemption
conditions.

6.08.110  Enforcement.

6.08.120  Prosecution of
vielations.

6.08.130  Leash requirements.

608340 Harboring of dop-—
' License and collar
reguirements.,

6.08.550  Atlarge dogs—Seizure
and placement i facility,

6.08.160  Avoidance of license
payment unlawiul,

6.08.170  Offenises—Fees.

6.08.031¢  Definitions.

As used in this chapier unless other-
wise indicated, the following words and
terms shall mean as follows:

A. “At large” means to be off the
premises of the owner and not under the
control of the owner or of an authorized
person, whether by leash or otherwise,

104

but a dog within an automobile or other
vehicle of its owner shall be deemed to be
upon the owner’s preraises.

B. “Barking dog” means any dog
which by frequent or habitual howling,
velping, or barking annoys or disturbs
other persons in the vicinity of the prers-
1565 or upon the public street.

C. “Dog” includes both male and
{emale, natural or sterilized.

D». Harboring. The occupant of any
premises on which a dog remains or to
which it customarily returns daily for
food and care for a period of five days is
presumed to be harboring or keeping the
dog within the meaning of this chapter.

E. “Leash™ means and includes =
cord, thong, or chain not more than ten
feetin length by which a dog is controlled
by the person accompanying it.

F o “Owmer” or “keeper” means and
mcludes any person, association or cor-
poration owning, keeeping, or harboring
a dog.

G. “Predatory dog™ means and
includes any dog of either sex whose
actions or habits cutormarily defiles, des-
poils, or damages property of others.

. “Public emergency® means and
mncludes any situation resulting from
conditions of war, insurrection, con-
tagious diseases, or other circumstances
which, in the opinion of the city marshal
or other police officers, warrants the
restraint and confinement of dogs within
the premises of the owner or keeper.

I Restraint. A dog shall be deemed to
be under restraint if it is confined within
the property limits of its owner or keeper
by a suitable fence or securely restrained
within the premises by a leash affixed to a
post or other securely fixed object,



J. “Spayed female” means and
mcludes a fermale dog which has been
sterilized by a licensed veterinarian to
avoid or prevent conception. Proof of
such sterilization may be required by the
city clerk in the form of a certificate of a
licensed veterinarian. ,

K. “Veterinary hospital” means and
includes any establishment ‘maintained
and operated by a licensed veterinarian
for the diagnosis, treatment, and care of
diseased or injured dogs and for their care
and training.

L. “Vicious dog” means and includes
those dogs whose terperament or habits
creates danger of injury to persons or to
other animals or creates reasonable
apprehension of injury to persons or
other animals. (Ord. 501 § 1, 1986)

6.08.020  Permit—Required when.

No person shall, withiut first obtaining
a pernmt therefor in writing from the city
clerk-treasurer, own, keep, harber, or
have custody of a dog, except unweaned
pups. (Ord. 501 § 2, 1986)

6.08.030  Permit—Application—1Fee.

Upon application, 2 permit shall be
issued following payment of the applica-
ble fee, as follows:

A. For each male dog or spayed dog:
five dollars;

B. For each unspayed female dog: ten
dollars, (Ord. 501 § 3, 1986)

6.08.040  Permit—Expiraiion.

A permit, if not revoked, shall be valid
for one year from the first day of January
through the last day of December of each
year, (Ord. 501 § 4, 1986)

105

6.08.010

6.08.050  Permit—Identification
iags.

Upon issuing a permit to keepanydog,
the city clerk-treasurer shall issue to the
owner a metallic or durable tag, stamped
with an identifying number and with the
year of issuance and so designed that it
may be convemently fastened to a dog
collar or harness. Such tag shall be fas-
tened to the dog’s collar or harness by the
owner and shall be worn at all times when
the dog is off the premises of its owner
The city clerk-treasurer shall maintain a
record of the identifying numbers and
shall make this record available to the
public. (Ord. 501 § 6, 1986)

6.08.060  Permit—Revocation.
The city council or the city clerk-trea-
surer may reveoke any permit if the
person holding the permit refuses or fails
1o comply with this chapter or any state
or local law governing cruelty to animals
or the keeping of animals. Any person
whose permit is revoked shall, within ten
days thereafter, ‘humanely dispose of ali
dogs being owned, kept, or harbored by
such person and no part of the permit fee
shall be refunded. (Ord. 501 § 35, 1986)

6.08.070  Dogs at large.

ki a dog is found at large and its owner
can be identified and located, such ani-
mal may be taken to the owner. In any
event, the city marshal or other autho-
rized person shall notify the owner and
the city clerk-treasurer of the violation of
this chapter and may proceed against the
owner for violation of this chapter, In the
cvent any dog found at large is a stray for
whom no owner can be found, the city
marsiml or other authorized person shail



6.08.070

be anthorized and direcied to destroy
such dog in a humane manner and to
make proper disposition of its body.
(Crd. 501§ 7, 1986) '

6.08.080  Confinement of dogs in
heat reguired.

Every female dog in heat shall be con-
fined in a building or secure enclosure in
such manner that such female dog can-
not come into contacs with another ani-
mal except for planned breeding. (Ord.
501§ 8, 1986}

6.08.890  Care and control of dog by
GWIter. -

No owner shall fall to exercise proper
care and control of his dogs to prevent
them from becoming a public nuisance.
Excessive, continuous, or untimely bark-
ing, molesting passersby, chasing vehi-
cles, habitvally attacking other domestic
animals, {respassing upon school
grounds, or irespassing upon private
property. In.such manner as 1o damage
property shall be deemed a nulsance.
(Ord. 501 § 9, 1986)

608100 Impoundment provisiong-——
Redemption conditions.

A, Animals found o be in violation of
this chapter shall be impounded by the
police department of the city or by such
other persons or agencies as may be
employed or designated by the city for
that purpose,

B. Impounded animals shall be held
at such place or places as the city marshal
directs. '

C. Themayor and city clerk-treasurer
are authorized to enter into a written

106

agreement with any person or firm suita-
bly equiped to handie the impoundment,
care, and destruction of animals. Such
agreement shall provide that impounded
amimals be held in accordance with the
terms of this chapter and shall establish
the rates to be charged for such services.

DD, Subject to the limitations stated,
the owner of an impounded animal may
redeemn the animal within three working
days next following the day of impound-
ment, or thereafier if the animal has not
been desiroyed or redeemed by another,
by paymernt of all charges incurred for
such animal at the place of impound-
ment, as such charges are established by
the agreement of the impounding agency.
In addition to such charges, the owner
shall pay a release charge as may be estab-
lished. Such release charge shall be paid
at the office of the city clerk-treasurer
during regular office hours or may be
paid to the city marshal or other police
officer of the city outside of the office
hours of the city clerk-treasurer. The per-
son receiving such release charge shall
give a signed, written receipt therefor,
‘The payment of the charges here estab-
lished shall not be deemed an election of
remedies by the city in relation io the
issuance of a citation by the ciiy charging
a violation of the municipal code. Nodog
shall be released from impoundment
untess it first has a valid identification tag
attached toit; provided that, if the animal
1isowned by a nonresident, then that non-
resident shall not be required io buy acity
animal license,

E. Subject to the limitations stated,
any person may redeem an animal by
payment of all charges incurred after the
animal has been held more than two



working days next following the day of
impoundment. The impounding agency
is authorized 1o destroy or otherwise dis-
pose of any animal after it has been held
for more than seventy-two hours.

F. When an animal has been
impounded, so long as the animal has
attached to it licenses or other identifica-
tion making it reasonably possible, the
impounding officer shall, as soon as pos-
sible, make a reasonable effort to locate
and notify the owner of the animal,

(. Notwithstanding the provisions
above, if determined appropriate by the
officer or official impounding the ani-
mal, no animal impounded under this
chapter shall be released or redeemed
except under conditions meeting the
approval of the proper health officials.

H. Notwithstanding the above provi-
sions, no animal impounded under this
chapter shall be released or redeemed
uniess provisions satisfactory to the city
marshal or his designee have been made
to assure that the keeping of the animal
will no longer violate this chapter.

1. Notwithstanding the above provi-
sions, no animal impounded under this
chapter shall be released or redeemed
without a hearing first being held before
the municipal court judge, after reason-
able notice to the owner and any other
party deemed to be concerned by the city
marshal, and an order of the judge direct-
ing the release or redemnption of the anj-
mal. In the event that pursuant to the
provisions of subsection F of this section
it has not come to the city’s attention as
1o any party who is either the owner oran
interested party in terms of an ownership
mterest in the animal, then such notice
requirement shall be deemed waived.

107

6.08.100

Further, notice shall be. deemed reason-
able if given twenty-four hours prior to
the date and time of the hearing, If after
such hearing the judge determines that
the animal has or exhibits vicious or dan-
gerous propensities and would, if
released, constitute any threat to the wel-
fare of the townspeople, the judge is
authorized to direct the governmental
agency having jurisdiction over the ani-
mal to destroy or otherwise satisfactorily
dispose of the animal. (Ord. 501 § 10,
1986)

6.08.210  Enforcement.

The city marshal or other authorized
person shall enforce this chapter and no
person shall interfere with, hinder,
molest, or abuse any such enforcer in the
exercise of such powers. (Ord. 501 § 11,
1986) '

608120  Prosecution of violations.

In the prosecution of alleged violations
of the provisions of this chapter, the fol-
lowing provisions shall apply:

A. The appearance of the named
defendant shall be mandatory and no for--
feitures shall be allowed without court
appearance.

B. Upon a finding of a first violation
of this chapter in any one calendar year,
an infraction penaliy of up to two hun-
dred fifty dollars, but in no event less
than fifty dollars, plus the costs actually
incurred by the city in the care, mainte-
nance, and in appropriate circum-
stances, disposal of the animal; provided,
that none of the said costs of care, main-
tenance, and disposal, nor the first fifty
dollars of the infraction penalty are sub-
Ject to suspension.



6.08.120

C. In the event that a person is
charged with z second violation of this
chapter within any twelve-month period
and erthey a prior alleged violation is still
pending or the person has been found to
have committed that prior infraction,
then thissecond charge shall be deemed 2
misdemeanor and shall be subject io
pumshment as provided in Chapter 1.20
of this code; provided that in the event of

a conviction, the fine imposed shall be no-

less than one hundred Hfty dollars and
the individaal shall additionally be
required to reimburse the city for the cost
of care, maintenance, and disposal, in the
appropriaie circuinstance, of the animal
int question. None of said one hundred
fifty dollars or costs is subject to suspen-
sion or deferral.

3. In addition to such fines or penal-
tes as may be imposed pursuant to this
section upon the finding of 2 violation of
this chapter or a conviction of a violation
of this chapter, the court may impose
such restitution for such losses as it finds
appropriate that have arisen out of the
mcident, including but not limited to
medical costs incurred for treatment.
(Ord. 501§ 12, 1986)

608130  Leash requirements.

It 1s unlawful for any person to cause,
permit, or allow any dog owned, har-
bored, controlled, or kept by him, in the
city, 1o roaix, run, or stray away from the
premises where the same is owned, har-
bored, controlled, or kept, except that
while away from said premises such dog
shall at all time be controlled by means of
a leashi or chain not exceeding ten feet in
length by the owner or some duly autho-
rized and competent person; provided,

108

hawever, that such leash or chain is not
required- for any dog when otherwise
safely and securely confined or comi-
pletely controlled while in or upon any
vehicle, (Ord. 501 § 13, 1986)

6¢08.140  Harboring of dog-—License
and collar requirements.

No dog shall be harbored within the
city unless the required license shall have
been paid and unless such dog shall have
a collar of leather or metal properly
secured about its neck, with the number
of the license stamped or engraved
thereon, or upon a metal tag attached
thereto. (Ord. 501 § 14, 1986)

6.08.150 At large dogs—Seizuve and
placement in facility.

A. 1t shall be the duty of the city mar-
shal or other authorized person of the city
to seize and place in & proper facility,
either inside the city or a1 a suitable place,
any dog being and remaining in the city
in vielation of this chapter, or any stray
dog running at large in the city.

B. Ifsaid person cannot conveniently
seize any siray dog, he may destroy the
same and properly dispose of its body.
(Ord. 501 § 15, 1986)

G.08.160  Avoidance of lcense
payment unlawiul,

Itis unlawful for any person to place a
collar and number on any dog with intent
to avoid payment of a dog license. (Ord.
501 § 16, 1986)

6.08.17¢  Offenses—Fees.

A, Any person whose dog has been
picked up for being at large within the
city Binifs shall be assessed the sum of ten



dollars as a pick-up fee for the first
offense in any twelve-month period and
shall be assessed the suru of thirty-five
dollars as a pick-up fee for the second
offense in any twelve-month period, and
shall be assessed a pick-up fee of fifty
dolars for the third offense in any twelve-
month period, and shall be assessed a
pick-up fee of one hundred dollars for the
fourth and subseguent offenses in any
twelve-month period. ' )

B. Animals which may from time 10
time be impounded by the officers and

109

6.08.170

officials of the city shall be transported to
and held in such facility as may from
time to time be designated by the mayor
or council.

C. In the event that the owner refuses
and/or fails to reclaim the animal fror a
designated holding facility within three
business days following pick-up, the said
animal shall be subject to such disposi-
tion as the responsible individual at the
designated holding facility deems most
appropriate. (Ord. 501 § 17, 1986)



6.12.010

Chapter 6.12

DANGEROUS DOGS

sections:
6.12.010  Definitions.
6.312.0206  Certification of
registration-~JIssuance
conditions--Fee,
6¢.12.036  Exemptions.
6.12.040  Unlawful acis—
Penalties.
6.12.05¢  Confiscation of
dangerous dogs.
632060  Interpretation of
provisions.
6.12.81¢  Definitions.

Unless the context clearly requires
otherwise, the definitions in this section
shali apply throughout this chapter:

A. “Animal control authority” means
such agency of the city which is delegated
to enforce the animal control laws of the
city. _ o

B, “Animal control officer” mieans
any individual employed, contracted
with, or appointed by the animal coniro!
anthority for the purpose of aiding in the
enforcement of this chapter or any other
state law or ordinance relating to the
licensure of animals, control of anirmals,
or seizure and impoundment of animals,
and includes any state or local law
enforcement officer or other emplovee
whose duties in whole or in part include
assignments that involve the seizure and
impoundment of any animal. -

C. “Dangerous dog” means any dog
that according to the records of the
appropriate authority:

110

i. Has inflicted severe injury on a
human being without provocation on
public or private property;

2. Haskilled a domestic animal with-
out provocation while off the owner’s
properiy; or

3. Has been previously found to be
potentially dangerous, the owner having
received notice of such and the dog again
apgressively bites, attacks, or endangers
the safety of humans or domestie ani-
rmals.

13, “Ovwner™ means any person, firm,
corporation, organization, or depart-
mient possessing, harboring, keeping,
havingan interestin, or having control or
custody of an animal.

E. “Potentially dangerous dog®’
means any dog that when unprovoked:

L. Inflicts bites on 2 human or a
domestic animal either on public or pri-
vale property; or

2. Chases or approaches a person
upor the streets, sidewalks, or any public
grounds in a menacing fashion or appar-
ent attitnde of attack, or any dog with
known propensity, tendency, or disposi-
tion to attack unprovoked 1o cause
injury, or to cause injury or otherwise io
threaten the safeiy of humans or domes-
fic animals.

F. “Proper enclosure of a dangerous
dog” means, while on the owner’s Prop-
erty, & dangerous dog shall be securely
confined indoors or in a securely
enclosed and locked pén or structure,
suitable to prevent the entry of young
children and designed 1o prevent the ani-
mal from escaping. Such pen or structure
shall have secure sides and a secure top,
and shall also provide protection from
the elements {or the dog.



G. “Severe injury” means any phys-
ical injury that results in broken bones or
disfiguringlacerations requiring multiple
sutures or cosmetic surgery. (Ord. 530§ 1,
1988)

6.12.020  Certification of
regisiration—JIssuance
conditions—Fee,

A. The agency of the city authorized
to issue dog licenses shall issue a certifi-
cate of registration to the owner of a dan-
gerous dog if the owner presents to the
animal control authority sufficient evi-
dence of:

l. A proper enclosure to confine a
dangerous dog and the posting of the
premises with a clearly visible warning
sign that there is a dangerous dog on the
property. In addition, the owner shall
conspicuously display a sign with a warn-
ing symbol that informs children of the
presence of a dangerous dog;

2. A surety bond issued by a surety
msurer qualified under RCW Chapter
48.28, in a form acceptable to the animal
conirol authority in the sum of at least
fifty thousand dollars, payable to any
person injured by the vicicus dog; or

3. A policy of liability insurance, such
as homeowner’s Insurance, issued by an
msurer qualified under RCW Title 48 in
the amount of at least fifty thousand dol-
lars, insuring the owxer for any personal
injuries inflicted by the dangerous dog.

B. In addition to the regular dog
licensing fee, there shall be charged a sum
of five hundred dollars per year to register
a dangerous dog. A year shall be calcu-
lated in the same manner as a year is

111

6.12.010

calculated under the ordinance relating
to the issuance of licenses for dogs. (Ord.
5308 2, 1988)

6.12.030 Exemptions. :

Dogs shall not be declared dangerousif
the threat, injury, or damage was sus-
tained by a person who, at the time, was
comumitting a wilful trespass or other tort
upon the premises occupied by the owner
ofthe dog, or was tormenting, abusing, or
assaulting the dog, or has, in the past,
been observed or reported to have tor-
mented, abused, or assaulted the dog or
was cornmitting or attempting to cor-~
it a crime. (Ord. 530 § 4, 1988)

6.12.040  Unlawful acts—-Penalties.

A. Ttis unlawful for an owner to have
a dangerous dog in the city without a
certificate of regisiration issued under
Section 6.12.020. This section shall not
apply to dogs used by law enforcement
officials for police work.

B. It 1s unlawful for an owner of a
dangerous dog to permit the dog to be
outside the proper enclosure unless the
dog is muzzled and restrained by a sub-
stantial chain or leash and under physical
restraint of a responsible person. The
muzzle shall be made in a manner that
will not cause injury to the dog or inter-
fere with its vision or respiration but shall
prevent it from biting any person or ani-
mal. :

C. Any persont who is convicted of a
violation of any provision of Sections
6.12.010, 6.12.020 or this section shall,
upon such conviction, be punished as
provided in Chapter 1.20 of this code;
provided that, upon first conviction, the



6.12.040

minimum fine shall be twe hundred fifty
dollars, none of which may be suspended
or deferred. (Ord. 530 § 3, 1988)

6.12.850  Confiscation of dangerous
dogs.

Any dangerous dog shall be immedi-
ately confiscated by an animal control
authority if:

A. The dog is.not validly registered
under Section 6.12.020;

B. The owner does not secure the lia-
bility insurance coverage required under
Section 6,12.020;

C. The dog is not mainiained in the
proper enclosure;

I2. The dog is outside of the dwelling
of the owner, or outside of the proper
enclosure and not under physical
restraint of the responsible person.

In addition, the owner shall be guilty
of a misdemeanor and subject to punigh-
ment as provided in Section 6.12.040(C).
{Ord. 530§ 5, 1988)

6.12.060  Interpretation of
PEOVISIONS.

‘This chapter shall be deemed supple-
imeniary to Chapter 6.08 of this title and
ihe provisions thereof and shali be so
interpreted. To the extent that provisions
of this chapter are inconsisient with the
provisions of Chapter 6.08, the provi-
sions of this chapter shall be deemed (o
supplant such inconsistent provisions.
(Ord. 530§ 8, 1988)

112



Chapter 6.16

TREATMENT OF ANIMALS

Sections:
6.26.616  Cruelty to animals,
6.16.020  Care of animals.
$.16.010  Cruelty to animals.

Any person who is convicted in
municipal court of violating any of the
following provisions shall be deered to
have committed the offense of cruelty to
animals and shall be subject to punish-
ment as provided in Chapter 1.20 of this
code:

A. Impounding or confining or caus-
ing to be impounded or confined any
domestic animal, fowl, or insectivorous
bird, and, after such action, failing to
provide that animal, fowl, or insec-
tivorous bird with a sufficient quantity of
good and wholesome food and water;

B. Wilfully transporting or confining
or causing to be transported or confined
any domestic animal or anirnals, fowl, or
isectivorous bird, in a manner, posture,
or confinement that will jeopardize the
safety of the animal, fowl, or insec-
tivorous bird, or the public;

C. Torturing, tormenting, depriving
of necessary sustenance, cruelly beating,
mutilating, or killing, or causing, procur-
ing, authorizing, requesting, or encour-
aging such actions; having charge or
custody of any animal, fowl, or insec-
tivorous bird, either as owner or other-
wise, inflicting unnecessary suffering or
pain upon the same or unnecessarily fail-
ing to provide the same with the proper
food, drink, air, light, space, shelter, or

113

6.16.010

protection {rom the weather, or cruelly
abandoning any animal, fowl, or insec-
tivorous bird.

For purposes of this section, “neces-
sary sustenance or proper food” means
the provision at suitable intervals, not to
exceed twenty-four hours, of wholesome
food stuff and water suitable for the spe-
cies and age of the animal, fowl, or bird,
and sufficient to provide a reasonable
level of nuirition for such animal, fowl or
bird;

D. Owning, possessing, keeping, or
training any animal or fowl with the
mntent that that animal or fow! shall be
engaged in exhibition of fighting with
another animal or fowl; for amusement
or gain causing any animal or fowl to
fight with another animal or fow] or
causes any animal or fowl to injure each
other; or permitting any act in violation
of the prior two clauses of this subsection
to be done on any premises under his or
her charge or control or aids or abets any
such act; or who is knowingly presentas a
spectator at any place or building where
preparations are being made for an exhi-
bition of the fighting of animals or fowl
with the intent to be present at such prep-
aration or is knowingly present at such
extibit or at any other fighting or injury
as described in this particular subsection
with the intent to be present at such exhi-
bition, fighting, or injury.

E. Nothing in this section shall pro-
hibit the use of canines in the manage-
ment of livestock as defined by RCW
Chapter 16.57 as now existing or here-
after amended by the owner of the live-
stock, the owner’s employees or agents,
or other persons in lawful custody of the
livestock, or the use of dogs in hunting as



6.16.010

provided by law or the training of dogs or
the use of equipment in the training of
dogs for any purpose not prohibited by
law. (Ord. 530 § 6, 1988)

6.26.020  Care of animals.

A. Inthe event that any domestic ani-
mal 18 impounded or confined in the
manner provided by Section 6.16.010
and 1s without necessary food and water
for more than twenty-four consecutive
hours, it is lawful for any person from
time to tirne as it shall be deemed neces-
sary and after notification to the police
department and the presence of a police
officer, animal control officer or designee
to enter into and open any pound or
place of confinement in which such ani-
mal is confined and supply it with neces-
sary food and water so long as it shall be
so confined. Such person should not be
liable to action for such entry and the
reasonable cost of such food and water
may be collecied by that person from the
owner of such animal and the animal

1i4

shall be subject to attachmeni therefor
and shall not be exempt from levy and
sale upon execution based upon a judg-
ment therefor, all as provided in RCW
16.52.100 as now existing or hereafter
amended. If an investigating officer finds
it unreasonably difficult io supply such
animal or animals with food and water in
the location, the officer may remove the
animals to protective custody for that
purpose with the same responsibility for
reimbursement of costs continuing,

B. If a police officer, animal control
officer or designee of either finds that 2
domestic animal has been neglected by
its owner as established within this chap-
ier or as may be reasonably perceived,
that officer may authorize rernoval of the
anmimal to a proper pasture, facility, or
other suitable place for feeding and
restoring to health and the cost of such
remioval and restoration shall be colleci-
ible as provided in subsection A of this
section. The same immunity from lia-
bility as provided in subsection A shall
existas o this action. (Ord. 530 § 7, 1988)



Title 7

(RESERVED)

115



STAFF REPORT

To:  Mayor Dent

From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date:  August 15, 2012

Re:  Bushing Replacement Project Final

Attached is one copy of Progress Listimate No. 1, which is the final progress estimate for
this project. The amount now due the contractor and the amount to be deposited in the
refainage account are as follows:

Amount to be Deposited
Amount Now Due in Retainage Account Total Retainave Amount
$34,142.68 $1,651.00 $1,651.00

On July 21, 2012, KVA completed the contract work. A review of the project
documentiation on August 8, 2012 determined that the all work required by the Contract
has been completed; as such, the project was determined Substantially and Physically
Complete.

As the project has been completed in compliance with the Contract I recommend we
accept the project as complete.

After we have accepted the project as complete, we need to:

1. Sign the “Final Contract Voucher” and forward a copy to the contractor.
2. Complete the “Notice of Completion of Public Works Contract” form and

forward to the Washington State Department of Revenue, Washington
State Department of Labor and Industries, and Washington State
Employment Security Department.

The retainage may be released to the contractor immediately upon the completion of the
following items:

1. Sixty days have elapsed since the date of project accepiance as indicated
n the City Council meeting minutes,

2. We receive the State Department of Revenue “Certificate of Payment of
State Exeise Taxes by Public Works Contractor” (RCW 60.28),

3. We receive the “Certificate of Payment of Contribution Penalties and
Interest on Public Works Contract” from the Washington State
Employment Security Department,

4. There are no claims or hens filed for labor and materials furnished on this
Contract.

5. All “Affidavit of Wages Paid” forms are on file for the contractor.



STAFF REPORT
August 15,2012
Bushing Replacement Project Final
Page 2 of 2
6. We receive notification from the Department of Labor & Industries that
the contractor is current with payments of industrial insurance and medical
ald premiums,

Action Requested:
1. Authorize the City to pay Progress Estimate #1. The amount to be paid is

$34,142.68 and the amount to be deposited in the Retainage Account is
$1,651.00.

o

Accept the Project as Complete.



PROGRESS ESTIMATE NO. | FINAL

CITY OF McCLEARY
GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY
WASHINGTON

PROIECT:

CITY OF McCLEARY

BUSHING REPLACEMENT PROJECT
CNI2-01

August 9, 2012

PROGRIESS ESTIMATE PERIOD:
JULY 9, 2012 TO AUGUST 9, 2012

CONTRACTOR:

KVA ELECTRIC, INC.
25829 IIM CREEK ROAD
ARLINGTON, WA 98223

BID ITENS QUANTITIES PROJECT COSTS ESTIMATED
gy TOTAL OV I T S PERCENT OF
NO. |DESCRIPTION QUANTITY| UNIT [UNIT PRICE lé)( )E;;:‘]l[ THIS AM{GK?; Ho ']'Iﬁzq;:}ij];(l)i) PROJIECT
L PERIOD i oo COMPLETION
BASE BID
TTH AND ASH BUSHING . s . . . . e e .
LS 5 33.020.00 09 100% § 3302000 % 3302000 A
REPLACEMENT 313,020.00 Yo 0% 3 020.00 33,020.0¢ 1%
CHANGLE ORDERS
N'['()'E'AE, EARNED TO DATE § 3302000 0§ 33,020.00
SEALES TAX 84% § 277368 % 277364
TOTAL WITH SALES TAX $O3RTO36E § 0 35.793.68
EESS 8% RETAINED {BEFORE TaX) 5 63100 % 1,651 00
FTOTAL BARNED TO DATE LESS RETAINAGE & 34,142,058
CORTRACT AMOUNT (Incl. Sates Tay) $35,793 08
CONTRACT PERCENTAGE 10 BATE 0%
TOTAL PAYMENT NOW DUE: S 3414268
1 HEREBY CERTIFY THE ABOVE ESTIMATE IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
STATEMENT OF THE - WORK PERFORMED UNDER THIS CONTRACT.
NICHOLAS 1D BIRD, L5 -
CITY OF MCCLEARY
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
SUMMARY AND DISTRIBUTION OF PAVMENTS
AT - TOTL SALES  SALLS -
g PROGRESS ESTIMATE PRIOD Ff]\l({)T\l.i:"‘l) S?;;S S}\‘:\\S MATERIALS  RETAINAGE TOTAL
DATES e ’ § HANT 5% PAYMENT
. NQ DATES PER PERIOD  RATE AMOQUNT ONHAND (5%} PAYMENT
bORULY 9, 2002 TO AUGUST 9, 2012 $ 33.020.00 8.4% F 277368 § - 5 L6500 § 34,142 68



STAFF REPORT

To:  Mayor Dent

From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date:  August 15,2012

Re:  Generator Service Agreement

We have intended for years to establish a generator service agreement to maintain the
existing backup generator at the wastewater treatment plant. Currently staff inspects and
exercises the generator monthly. We would feel more comfortable with the reliability of
the unit if we had a technician specialized in generator repair and maintenance inspecting
the unit semi-annually and conducting the basic service work (oil replacement, oil filter
replacement, fuel filter replacement, load testing, etc.).

As such, you will find following this report a service maintenance agreement with
Generator Services Northwest. The annual cost of the service is $1,872 + sales tax. The
City had budgeted $24,000 for professional services in 2012. To date, the City has spent
$11,800.

Staff Recommendation:

This 1s one step towards completing a full asset management program. Staff believes it is
prudent to maintain our existing equipment to ensure it is functional when the need for
use arises.

Action Reguested:

Please consider authorizing the service agreement, as attached, with Generator Services
Northwest.



G EN E RATO R / _/ —‘/_ll/ 3229 152™ ST SW Lynnwood, WA. 98087

1-877-745-2096

SERVICE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

Date: August 15, 2012

Customer Billing Information Equipment Location
City of McCleary MQ Power
100 South 3" St Model # TAD1241GE

McCleary, Wa 98557

This agreement is made between the City of McCleary and Generator Services NW, LLC effective 8/15/2012 and will be
renewed each year by mutual consent. For valuable consideration, Generator Services NW, LLC and the City of McCleary agree
to the following terms.

Service Maintenance Agreement: This service maintenance agreement will include the following service per unit:
Annual Service Includes:

Oil replacement e Annual 2 Hr Load bank test

Oil filter replacement

Fuel filter replacement

Coolant filter replacement (if Applicable)

Maintenance Inspection and report

Semi-Annual inspections includes:
¢  Preventative maintenance inspection
«  Maintenance inspection report

Other Services/amendments: Generator Services NV, LLC technician will provide a verbal or written quote for additional
work needed outside of this agreement. Both parties, prior to work being performed, will provide mutual verbal or written
consent.

Payment: The total annual service agreement price is $1,872.00 annually-$936.00 semi-annually (not including WSST).
Service will be billed on a semi-annual basis and is due upon receipt of invoice after semi-annual visit. A 1.5% service fee will
be applied to all late payments,

Terms and Conditions:

e« Generator Services NW, LLC agrees that the indicated work will be completed on an annual or semi-annual basis as
stated above, Generator Services NW, LLC will be responsible for notifying the customer when service maintenance is
needed and will contact the customer to make arrangements for service to be performed

e The technician agrees to perform the work in a competent and skillful manner according to standard industry
practices, and all work performed shall be subject to final approval by the awner. If any plans or specifications are
part of this job, they are attached to and are part of this agreement

e In the event that prices for parts and supplies increase, 30 days written notice will be provided prior to the next
annual renewal. Both parties will agree upon mutual consent of these changes.

Mo modification of this Agreement will be effective unless it is in writing and signed by both parties. This Agreement binds and
benefits both parties and any successors, Time is of the essence of this contract. This document, including any attachments,
is the entire agreement between both parties, The law of the State of Washington governs this agreement. Should either
party decide to cancel out of this agreement, 30 days written notice should be provided and all work performed before such
date is due and payable as agreed.

Signature of the City of McCleary Date Signature of Generator Services NW, LLC Date

Print Name Print Name

CONFIDENTIAL GSMNW Service Agmt City of McCleary 8/15/2012




STAFF REPORT

To:  Mayor Dent

From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date:  August 15, 2012

Re: Public Sewers

Vern has developed a draft Grease Management Program intended for our food preparing
customers. The intent of the Grease Management Program (also dubbed Fats, Oil, and
Grease Program in other jurisdictions) is o limit the fats, oils, and grease (FOG)
discharged into the collection system and to the treatment plant. FOG discharged to the
collection system can have a devastating impact on the collection system capacity and
can wreak havoc in the treatiment process.

Upon review of the Municipal Code, we were unable to find any strong reference to
implementing a defensible program such as this. As such, we contacted Mr. Glenn for a
couple subtle revisions in the Municipal Code to make this work. Because Mr. Glenn
had an inordinate amount of time on his hands last night, he took the opportunity to bring
the entire sewer title up to 2012 standards. The current draft is approximately 40 pages.
and while we know you cannot wait to review the proposed revisions, we would like to
conduct a couple internal reviews prior to submitting the final draft to you for
consideration. We hope that we will be able to provide the final draft at the next meeting,

Staff Recommendation:
None at this time.

Action Requested:

None at this time.



STAFF REPORT

To:  Mayor Dent

From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: August 15,2012

Re: G&O Amendment #2

As a result of implementing the 2012 Gray & Osborne Contract, we realized that many of
the amendments used on a regular basis were now outdated (subject to the 2008
Contract). Based on entering into a new contract, we feel it is prudent to correct this
deficiency.

In the previous contract period (2008 contract) we had an amendment similar to the
proposed amendment, only in two separate versions. Gray & Osborne has taken the
liberty to combine Basic Engineering Support Services (Amendment #2 from the 2008
Contract) and Minor Engineering Services (Amendment #’s 6, 14, and 18) into one
amendment.

Tasks 1-9 of the Basic Engineering Support Services remain unchanged from the
amendment signed in June of 2008, including the costs. Please note that these fees are
typically “pass through” fees that are billed to the developer.

The Minor Engineering Services amendment is essentially identical to the amendment
most recently adopted in March of 2011. The one minor change is that the total amount

available to be authorized per task is $600. The aggregate amount of $5,000 remains
unchanged. e R Sy

-

Staff Recommendation:

As Gray & Osborne is identified as the City Engineer, and staff regularly uses the firm
for miscellaneous tasks, Staff believes it is sensible to execute the proposed Amendment.

Action Requested:

Please consider authorizing the City to execute Amendment #2 to the 2012 Contract with
Gray & Osborne.



AMENDMENT NGO, 2
TO
CONTRACT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES

THIS AMENDMENT, entered into this day of 2012, by and
between the City of McCleary, Wdf;lmwlon hereinafier referred to as the Agency, and
Gray & Osborne, Inc., hereinafier referred (o as the Engineer, hercby modifies the
contract for engineering services dated (by Agency) June 20, 2012, for additional services
related 1o the Professional Engineering Services Confract,

MINOR ENGINEERING SUPPORT SERVICES SCOPE OF WORK

The agency has a variety of minor/miscellaneous items that require engineering input or
review during the course of any given month. The cost and time required to prepare a
contract amendment for each of these items would be better spent directiy addressing
these issues. This amendment provides a method for the Mayor (or authorized
representative) to anthorize minor engineering support services on an as needed basis
without incurring the cost of preparing a contract amendment.

When requested by the Agency., the Engineer shall provide both basic enginecring,
support services and minor/miscellancous engineering support services, Basic
engineering support services are specifically outlined in the nine tasks identified in
Section 1l of this amendment which will be billed under a unigue job number, according
to the “not to exceed” costs outlined in Section 1. Engineering services that are not
identified in Section 11 of this addendum and are estimated to cost more than $600 will be
authorized by a separate contract amendment and invoiced under a unique job number,
Minor engineering support services covered under this amendment would have an
estimated cost of $600 or less and may include, but not be Himited to, updating utility base
maps and development activity maps, preparing exhibits, site visits, review of utility
operational issues, assistance with meeting regulatory requirements, utility rate and SDC
reviews, participation in meetings, reviewing variance requesis or other minor support
services requested by the Agency,

Costs for all minor engineering support services ($600 or less per task) shall be tracked
by a project number specifically issued for “Minor Engineering Support Services” and
bitled monthly with a description of work provided for each engineering support lask.
The Engineer will provide a “not to exceed” cost for each minor engineer ing support
service task to the Mayor (or authorized representative) for approval at the time these
services are requested,

Compensation for services provided as described herein as Minor Engineering Support
Services shall be authorized by the Public works Director and/or the Mayor on a case by

case basis and shall not exceed $600 per avthorized task, The aggregate amount of
compensation for ali minor engineering support services authorized under this contract
amendment shall not exceed $5,000 without further written authorization from the
Agency,

(huty 18, 2612) Page | of 4



BASIC ENGINEERING SUPPORT SERVICES

The Agency will require the Engineer to attend pre application meetings for new
developments, provide plat and utility design plan review 1o confirm the developer is
conforming to City, County and State standards, atiend preconstruction meetings and
provide part time consiruction inspection services. In addition to these services, the
Agency may alse require engineering reviews of previously developed studies, letter
reports, planning documents, construction standards and devel opment proposals that do
not 1it the standard type of plat application and review parameiers.

The following fee schedule has been developed to provide a budget cost for the basic
type of engineering support services the Agency will require the Engineer to perfornm,
These budget cosis and the associated seope of work will be nsed by the Mayor and/or
the Public Works Director to authorize the Engineer 1o perform the basic engineering
support services outlined below.

Fask [ — Environmental and Permitting

Prepare SEPA Checklisi and DNS (City will be lead agency).

$400 to $800 depending on the complexity of the project

Fask 2 — On-Site Inspection

Provide an on-site inspector 1o provide guidance and direction to City of McCleary staff
during utility and road construction by developer’s contracior.

$600 to $800 per day
Task & - Boundary Line Adjustinent (BLA) Review

Provide areview of BLA survey documents for compliance with City, State and County
Requirements,

$600 per review
Task 4 - Prefiminary Plat Review

Provide a review of preliminary plat survey documents for compliance with Ciiy, State
and County Requirements.

$800 per review (less than 10 lots)

$1,000 per review (10 lots to 30 lots)
51,200 per review (over 30 lots)

(uly 18, 20123 Page 2 of 4



Task 5 — Final Plat Review

Provide a review of final plat survey documents, lot closure calculations, easements,
CC&R’s and maintenance agreements for compliance with City, State and County
Requirements.

$1.200 per review (less than 10 lots)

$1,500 per review (10 tots to 30 lots)

$2,000 per review (over 30 lots)

Task 6 — Utility and Readway Construction Plan Review for Subdivisions
Provide areview of SEPA documents, Stormwater Design Reports, Traffic Studies,
construction drawings, and draft CC&R’s for compliance with City, State and County
Requirements. Provide review letier with recommendations fo City Staff,

$1,500 per review (less than 10 lots)*

$2.000 per review (10 lots to 30 lots)*

$2,500 per review (over 30 lots)*

*Additional costs may be incurred if multiple review letters are required due to developer
engineer not complying with initial review comments, or siie specific complexities
(geotechnical issues, pump siations, etc. ).

Task 7 - Pre application Meetings/Preconstruction Meetings for Subdivisions

Attend, provide agenda (or preapplication checklist) and direct meeting with City staff
and applicant. Provide mecting minuies as required.

$250 per meeting

Task § ~ Sebmittal Review Tor Subdivisions

Provide a review of material submittal from developer’s coniractor/materials supplier {or
compliance with City, Staie and County Requirements. Provide review letier to

developer.

$500 for all reviews necessary to obiain a submiital package that meets all City
requirements.

Task 9 — Miscellaneous Report Review

Provide a review of letter reports, planning docunients, Design Reports, Traffic Studies,
and other miscellaneous reports. Provide a review comment letter to City Staff,

$250 to $500 per review based on project complexity.

(uly 18, 2012) Page 3 of 4



TERMS AND CONBITIORNS

This work will be completed under the terms and conditions of the current General
Engineering Services Coniract dated June 2012, The Engineer shall have the opportumity
1o evaluate and revise the costs outlined herein on an annual basis. These services shall
be bilied on an hourly basis, at the not to exceed cost listed herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOFE, the parties herelo have execuled, or cause 1o be executed by
their duly authorized officials, this AMENDMENT to the Contract for Engineering
Services in duplicate on the respective dates indicated below.

GRAY & OSBORNE, INC, CITY OF MUCCLEARY
PN A 75
By: /‘f . N }/g;re e N / By:

( %181121%131 &), _?Vﬁy} ’ (Signature)

Name:; Thomas M, Zerkel. P.E.. President  Name:
GRAY & OSBORNE, INC. (Print)

- ﬁuw f cv, f{ Y .
Date: { f en e Date:

"Equal Oppol'iunity/Afﬁrmative. Action Employer"”

(nty 18, 2012) Page 4 of 4



Mason County Fire District #13
13375 W Cloquallum Rd
Elma, WA 98541-9613
Phone: 360-482-4610
Fax: 360-482-6894
masonfpdl3@hotmail.com

AGREEMENT

This agreement and contract between Mason County Fire District #13 13375 W
Cloquallum Rd Elma, WA 98541 and the City of McCleary 100 S 3" St
McCleary, WA 98557. This contract shall be in effect from the date of s] oning
and will expire December 31, 2012,

The City of McCleary agrees to furnish fire protection services to the residents
and property in the following described area: Section 35 and 36, Range 05 W
Township 19N otherwise known as County Line Rd and the Oak Meadows
area. Mason County Fire District #13 agrees to pay the sum equal to taxes
collected for fire protection (less bond taxes) of described area. Payment will be
made no later than June 1% of each year. Fire protection services will be
furnished in the same manner and of the same standard as furnished to the
residents of the City of McCleary.

The parties agree that each of the parties shall, at all times, be solely responsible for
the acts or the failure to act of its personnel that occur or arise in any way out of the
performance of this Agreement by its personnel only and to save and hold the partics
and their personnel and officials harmless from all costs, expenses, losses and
damages, including cost of defense, incurred as a result of any acis or omissions of
the party’s personnel relating to the performance of this Agreement.

Each party also agrees to maintain adequate insurance coverage for its own
equipment and personnel.



This agreement may be terminated by either party only by giving notice to the
other party not less than 90 days prior to the effective date. Signed this
G ~day of ava. , 20 ree

/ggﬁg@ /5"}/;’:«?% '

{ommissioner-Chair Mayor
Mason County Fire District #13 City of McCleary



pesld/ 2812 13:29 3689437721 GLENN PAGE 82717

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE RELATING TQ UTILITY SERVICEH,

CONFIRMING THE REQUIREMENT OF WATER SERVICE

FOR RESIDENTIATL HABITATION, MAKING FINDINGS,

ESTABLISHING PENALTIES, PROVIDING FOR

SEVERABILITY, & ADDING A NEW CHAPTER T0O

TITLE 13 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE.

RECITALS:

1. The City operates an extensive system of water
distribution and sewerage collection. The proper passage of
sewerage from & residentisl or business facility requires
adequate and consistent water supply.

Z. When the residence or business structure having
sewerage is served by the City’s water system and not a private
wall system, the absence of water service makes such passage into
the system nol reasconably possible.

3. The Council and Mayor have been informed that, on
more than one occasion, the Cilty’s staff have become aware of a
residence continuing to be occupied after the water supply has
been terminated, whether for non-payment or other reasons.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AS FCLLOWS BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF TEE CITY CF McCLEARY:

SECTION I: The Council finds that the pﬁblic health
and safety is harmed by the continued habitation of a premises
ORDINANCE ~B~ 1

CITY OF McCLEARY
oB/14/2012 100 SOUTH 2RD STREET
DG/ La McCLEARY. WASHINGTON 98557



B8/14/2012  13:29 36P9437721 GLENN PRGE  B3/17

within the city when it is not peing currently provided water to
the premises by the municipal water system, approved on-site
well, or an approved community system. This harm results From a
number of factors including, but not LimiLed te, the practical
unavailability of appropriate sewage disposal,

SECTION TII: Ne premises shall be utilized for human

habitation unless it has available and is utilizing potable water
from the municipal water system, an approved on-site well, or an
approved comumunity water system.

A. Any residence or structure within the corpovate
limites being utilized contrary to the provisions of this section
shall be deemed to be a public hazard and nuisance and the
Director of Public Works, or his or her designee, is authorized
to take such steps as are necessary to prevent and prohibit
occupation of the structure or residence unltil the water sernvice
is available and utilized.

B. The authority granted to the Director pursuant to
gsub~section A shall include, but is not limited to, taking the
following actions: (1) the issuance of a corrective notice under
the provisions of Section 8.16.040 of this Code, as now existing
or hergsafter amanded or éucceeded, {2) the lssuance of an order
prohibiting occupancy of the premises and requiring its immediate
vacation until water service is provided to the residence at a
level which is to the reasonable satisfaction of the Director,

and (3] enforcement action pursuant to Section 17,40.240 of the

ORDINANCE -B- 2

CITY OF NMcCLEARY
08/14/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD & TREET
DG/ 16 : McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 88557



paild Rpl2 13029 3639437721 GLENN PaGE  BdALY

Municipal Code, a3 now existing or hereafter amended or
succeaded.

SECTION TTIT: Any person aggrieved by enforcement

action taken by the Director pursuant to Section IT[B)] of this
ordinanc¢e shall have the right to appeal that action under the
provisions of Section §.16.045 of this Code, as now exlsting or
hersafter amended or succeedad: PROVIDED THAT, an appeal shall
not stay the implementation of an order to vacate issued pursuant
to Section IL[B1{2}.

SECTION IV: It is unlawful for any person to cccupy a
residence or structure within the corporate limits at such time
as 1t is in wviolation of the provisions of Section ITT of this
ordinance after either [Al the Director has issued an order
requiring immediate vacation or [B} the periocd to correct the
problem allowed under the correction notice issued pursuant to
Sectlion TI[B]{l] has elapsed. Any vio}atiom shall be subjesct to
processing, enforcement, and penalty under the provisions of
Section 17.40.140 of this Code, as now exlsting or hereafter
amended or succeesdsad.

SECTION V: Sections I through IV inclusive shall
constitute a new chapter in Title 13 of the Municipal Code.

SECTION VI If any section, subsection, sentence,

clause, or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason held to be
invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the
validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. The
ORDINANCE ~B-~ 3

CITY OF McCLEARY
08/14/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
n&/le MicCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



Bes14/ 2812 13:29 36A9437721 GLEMM PaGE  B5/17

Council hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance

and  each section, subsection, sentence, c<clause, and phrase

ot

hereof, irrespective of the fzct that any one or more sections,
subsections, sentences, clauses, or phrases had been declared
invalid or unconstitutional, and if for any reason this Ordinance
should be declared invalid or unconstitutional, then the original
ocrdinance or ordinances shall be in Full force and effect.

SECUION VII: This Ordinance shall take effect upon the

fifth day following date of publication.
Y S P

PASSED THIS DAY OF ,

2012, by the City Council of the City of McCleary, and signed in

approval therewith this _day of '

2012,

CITY OF McCLEARY:

[P

D. GRRY DENT, Mayor

WENDY COLLINS, Clerk-Treasurer

APPROVED AS TC FCRM:

DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney

ORDINANCE -~B- 4 CITY OF MieCLEARY
08/14/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
pa/le McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



g8/14/2012 13:29 IeE9437721 GLENN PAGE  aB/17

STATE OF WASHINGTON )
GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY )

I, WENDY COLLINS, being the duly appointed Clerk-

Treasurer of the City of McCleary, do certify that I caused to
have published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City
of McCleary a true and correct summary of Ordinance Number
. and that said publication was done in the manner
required by law. T further certify that a true and corrsct copy

of  the summary of Ordinance Number . s as it was
published, is on file in ths appropriate records of the City of
MeCleary.

WENDY COLLINS

SIGNED AND SWORN to before me this e day of
, 2012, by WENDY COLLINS.

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON, Residing at:
My appointment: expires:

ORDINANCE -~-B- 5§
CITY OF MoCLEARY

08/14/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
DG/ 1la McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98657



88514/2a12 13129 3EA9437721 GLENN PAGE

OROINANCE WO,

AN  ORDINANCE RELATING TO GOVERNMENTAL
OPERATION, ESTABLISHING A PERMITTING PROCESS
FOR SPECTAL EVENTS: PROVIDING AN APPEAT
PROCESS, AND ADDING A NEW CHAPTER IN TITLE
12 QF THE McCLEARY MUNICIPAL CODE.
RECTITAIL 9;:

1. The City has received one or more applications in past
years for authorization to carry forth special events which
ntilize public property, including rights of way .

2. The request has been to establish an administrative
process for the processing of such applications.

3. In furtherance of that request, it is found appropriate
to establish such a process, setting Fforth time periods and
criteria, granting administrative authority, and providing for an
appeal process from a decision of the official to whomn the
authority is delegated.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS RY THE CITYy
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MoCLEARY:

SECTTON I DEFINTTIONS.

A. "Applicant” means any person or organization who or which
seeks & special event permit from the City to conduct or spoensor
an avent governed by this section. An applicant must be alghtean
years of age or oclder.

B.“Chief Law Enforcement Officer” shall mean the Chief of
the Police Department.

C. M"Director’” shall mean the Director of Public Works.

ORDINANCE -C- 1 CITY OF McCLEARY

[+
08/14/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
D6/ le MGCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557

7417



ag/lds 2012 1329 365437721 GLENN P4GE B85 7

D. "Global Special Event Permit” means a permit obtained by
the prime sponsor of a special event which will have _ or more
vendors who would otherwise be regquired to obtain the temporary
buginess license required under Section IT.B.

E. '"Motorcade" means any organized procesaion containing
ten or more vehicles, except funeral processions, upon a public
street, sidewalk, alley, or other public right-of-way.

F. "Parade" means any march or procession congisting of
people, animals, bicycles, vehicles, or combination thereof,
except funeral processions, on any public street, sidewalk, allsy
or other public right-of-way, which ocbstructs, delays, orv
interferes with the nermal Flow of pedestrian or vehicular
traftfic, or deoes not comply with traffic laws or controls.

G. "Special Bvent" means any parade, fair, show, festival,
carnival, rally, party, filming, motorcade, run, street dance,
bike-a-thon, race, walks, athletic event, or other attended
entertainment or celcbration that is to be held in whole or in
part upon publicly owned propertcy and/or public right-of-way, or,
1f held wholly upon private property, will nevertheless affact or
impact the ordinary and normal use by the general public of
public property or public rights-of-way within the vicinity of
the event. Special event shall also mean any activity teo be held
in whole or in part upon publicly cwned or controlled property
and/or public righls-of-way where merchandise Or Bervices are
cffered for sale, whether by feor profit or nonprofit
organizations.

H. "Street Dance" means any dance of or more people on
or within any publicly owned parking lot or other publicly owned
property, or any public street, alley, sidewalk or other public
right-of-way.

SECTION II. PERMIT REQUIRED.

A, Any person or organization desiring to conduct or
sponsox a speclal evenlt in the City shall first obtain a apecial
event permit from the Director of Public Works (the Director),

B, subject to the exemption set forth in Section III.E,
temporary business licenses are required forxr all vendors who or
which desire to sell products or services during the avent and do
not maintain a physical location within the corporate limits from
which they do business of a similar nature both before and after
the special event. The license shall be obtained regardless of
the physical proximity of the location chosen by the vendor. A
temporary business license fee shall be set by written resolution
and shall be issued by the Office of the Clerk-treasurer. The
temporary business license shall be obtained prior to the
commencement of business activity by the vendor,

ORDINMANCE -~-C- 2

CITY OF MeCLEARY
08/14/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
DG/ le McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



- oacE B
AR 1d/ 2812 13029 3683437721 GlLENN PaGE B9/17

SECTION IT1T. BERMIT-NOT REQUIRED.

Special event permits are not required for the following:

A. Funeral processions on the strects so long as there is no
blockage of the streets;

B. Parades involving a total of thircy or fewer pedestrians
marching along a parade voute that is restricted te marching on
sidewalks, and crossing streets only at pedestrian Crosswalks in
accordance with traffic regulations and controls;

C. Groups of students involwved in exercising as part of an
organized school event;

D. Special events sponsored in whole by the City,

E. A vendor who is authorized by the holder of a global
spacial event permit to display and sell its product or service
as part of the event sponsored by that holder shall not be
required to obtain the temporary business license which would
otherwise be required under Section II.B.

SECTION IV, PERMIT - APPLICATION - REQUIREMENTS .

A. Filing of Application. Any person or organization
desiring to sponsor a special event npt exempted by this chapter
shall apply for a special event permit by filing a completed
application with the Public Works Director on a form suppiied by
the City. This application shall be filed not less than thirty
(30) days in advance of the date on which the event is to occur
1f the event requires the closurs of any highway or strest, any
detouring of traffic, or any significant impact on City services,
Applications as to other events not requiring the foregoing are
to be filed not less than twenty (20) days in advance of the
proposed evant.

B. Waiver of Application Deadline. Upon a showing of good
cause, in the dJdiscretion of the Public Works Director, the
Director may consider an application that is filed after the
filing deadline 1f there is sufficient Time to' process and
investigate the application and obtain police and other City
services for the event. Good cause can be demonstrated by the
applicant showing that the circumstance +hat gave rise to the
permit application did not reascnably allow the participants to
file within the time prescribed, or that the event is for the
purpose of exercising the right of free speech.

C. Information Requested on Application. In order that
adequate arrangements may bhc made Ffor the proper protection of
the special event, the Public Works Director shall have the
authority to set the information required on the application.
Such information shall include, but not be limited to, the

ORDINANCE -C- 2

CITY OF MeCLEARY
08/14/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
DG/1a McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 298557



ga/ld/zeiz 1329 303437721 GLEMNN PAGE  10/17

following:

1. The name of the applicant, the sponsoring organization,
the special event chairperson, and the address and telephone
number of each;

2. The purpose of the special event, the date when it is
proposed to be conducted, the location and the hours of
operation, including site map ox maps, achedule of events and
location of avents;

3. Buch cother information as the Public Works Director may
deem reasonably necessary.

D. aApplication Filing Fee. The application for a special
avent permit shall be accompanied by a filing fee in an amount
set by the City Council by written resolution.

SECTION Vv, PERMIT - APPLICATION ~ REVIEW.

In reviewing the application for the purpose of determining
whether the permit should be issued or denied, the Public Works
Director shall notify and seek consultation with such other
governmental officials as the Director may deem appropriate in
relation to the potential impacts upon or demands for services
arising from the holding of the event and shall make such reviaw
in conformance with the grounds for denial set forth in this
chapter.

SECTION VI. PERMIT ~ DENIAYL.

The Director may deny an application for a special event
permit i1f the Director determines from a consideration of the
application, or other pertinent information, upon the following
bases:

A. Information contained in the application, or supplemental
information requested from frhe applicant, is found to he falae or
nonexistent in any material detail:

B. The applicant fails *o complete the application form
after having been notifisd of the additional information or
documents reguired;

. The applicant refuses to agree to abide or comply with all
of the conditions and terms of the permit;

b. It 1s found that the purpose of the special event is
rincipally devoted to the advertising and sale of a commercial
product or service or for a private commercial process;

E. The time, route, hours, location, or size of the special

event will unnecessarily disrupt the movement of other traffic

QRDINANCE ~C— 4

CITY OF McCLEARY
08/14/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
D&/le McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 93557



Bes1d/2012 1329 3IE343TT2L GLENN PAGE 11717

within the area;

. The special svent is of the size or nature that requires
the diversion of so great a number of law enforcement officers of
the City to properly police the event, site, and contiguous areas
that allewing the special event would unreasgsonably deny police
protection to the remainder of the City and its residents;

G. Another special event permit application has already been
approved, to hold another event at the same +ime and place
requested by the applicant, or so c¢lose in fime and place as to
cause undue traffic congestion, or *he law enfcrcement and/or
other City departments are unable to meet the needs for police and
other City services for both evants;

H. The location of the special event would cause undue
hardship for adjacent businesses or residente;

I. The location of the even:t will substantially interfere
with any construction or maintenance wori scheduled to take place
upon or along public property or right-of-way, or a previously
granted right-of-way disturbance permit;

J. The event shall occur at a time when a school is in
segsion at a route or location adjacent to the school or class
thereof, and the noise created by the activities of the event
would substantially disrupt the education activities of the school
or class;

K. The event would serxicusly inconvenience the general
public's use of public broperty, services or facilities;

L. The applicant fails to comply in a timely manner with the
conditions set forth upon the issuance of fhe permit, including
the liability insurance reguirements, or the applicant’'s insurance
lapses or is cancelled:

M. The event would create or constitute a vublic nuisance:

N. The event would he likely to cause significant damage to
public property or facilities: or

0. The event would engage in or encouradge participants to
engage in illegal acts.

The denial of a permit shall be in writing setting forth the
reasons for the denial. A copy of the denial shall be provided
to the Applicant’s representative

SECTION VII. CONDITIONS.

The Director may condition the issuance of a special event
permit by imposing reasopable requirements concerning the time,

ORDINANCE ~C- 5 CITY OF MoCLEARY

1+
08/14/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD SYREET
DE/le McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



BE/ 1472812 13:29 36E143T 2L GLENRN PAGE 12717

place, and manner of Lhe event, and such reguirements as are
necessary Lo protect the safety of persons and propexrty, and the
control of traffic; provided such conditions shall not
unreasonably restrict the right of free speech. Such restrictions
may include, but are not limited to, the following:

A. Alteration of the date, time, route or location of the
event proposed on the event application;

B. Eliminatien of an activity which cannot be mitigated to
a point as to ensure public safety and welfare, or which causes
undue liability te the City;

C. Conditions concerning the area of assembly and disbanding
of a parade or other events occurring along a route;

D. Conditions concerning the accommodation of pedestrian or
vaehicular traffic, including restricting the event to only a
portion of a street or right-of-way traversed;

E. Requirements for the use of traffic cones or barricades;

F. Requirements for the use of City personnel and eguipment;

G. Requirements for the provision of first aid on sanitary
facilities;

H. Requirements for the use of event monitors and providing
notice of permit conditions te event participants;

L. Requirements to provide notice to surrounding property

J. Restrictions on the number and type of vehicles, animals

or structures at Lhe event, and inspection and approval of floats,
structures, and decorated vehicles for fire safety;

K. Compliance with animal protection ordinances and laws;

L. Requirement for the use of garbage containers, cleanup and
restoration of City property;

M. Raestrictions on the use of amplified sound and compliance
with noise ordinances, regulations and laws;

N. Compliance with any relevant ordinance or law and
obbaining any legally required permit or license;

Q. Any other restriction or requirement deemed necessary to
ensure public salety and well-being;

P. Restrictions on the sale and/or consumption of alcohol.

ORDINANCE -C- 6 CITY OF MeGLEARY

08/14/2012 100 SOUTH 2RD STREET
pe/le McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



ass14s2812  13:29 3609437721 GlENN FAGE 137517

SECTION VITIT, PERMIT ~ TSSUANCE .,

As provided in Section XIV, the Director shall dissue the
special events permit once the application has been approved by
the Director and the aoplicant has agreaed in writing to comply
with the terms and conditions of the permit, as well as the
sections of this chapter dealing with indemnification, insurance,
fees for City services, and cleanup deposits, when applicable.

SECTION IX, INDEMNIFICATION AGRERMENT .

Prior to the issuance of a special event permit, the permit
applicant and authorized officer of the spoensoring organization,
if any, must sign an agreement to defend the City against, and
indemnify and hold the City, its cfficers, emplovees and agents,
where such claim arises in whole or in part out of the activities
for which such permit is issued: sxcepl any claims arising solely
cut of the negligent acts or omissions of the City, its officers,
employees and agents,

SECTION X. INSURANCE REOUIREMENTS .

A. Liability Coverage Required. The applicant/sponsor of an
svent must possess or obtain public lisbility insurance of a form
and content reasonably satisfactory to the Clerk-treasurer tao
protect against loss from liability imposed by law for damages on
account of podily injury and property damage arising from the
svent. A certificate of insurance shall be filed no less than ten
(10) days prior teo the event with the Office of the Clerk-
treasurer, and shall name the City, its officials, emplovees and
agents, as additional insured. Insurance coverags must  be
maintained for the duration of the event.

B. Minimum Limits Defined, Coverage shall be a commercia
general liability policy. Minimum Limits required are one million
dolliars each occurrence combined single limit bodily injury and
property damags; and be of no less than one million dollars
aggregate. If food or ncnalcoholic beverages are sold or served
at the event, the policy must also include an endorsement for
liguor liability. IF the event involves athletic or other types
of active participants, the policy must include participant
coverage. The Director may require additional endorsemants
depending upon the proposed activity.

C. Waiver or Reduction of Required Timits. The Public Works
and/or Parks Director may waive or reduce the insurance
requirements of this chapter under the following conditions:

1. The applicant or an officer of the sponsoring organization
signs a verified statement that insurance coverage in the limits
required is lmpossible to obtain. The statement shall include the
name and address of two insurance agents or other source of
insurance coverage contacted,

ORDINANCE ~Cw- 7

CITY OF MeCLEARY
08/14/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
DE/le MeCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



a8s14/2812  13:29 3689437721 GLENH PAGE 14717

2. The Public Works and/or Parks Director determines that the
insurance limits are in excess of the reasonable risk presented
by the proposed special event.

SECTION 2T . CITY SERVICES AND EQUIPMENT USE FEES.

A. Prepayment of Fees. Upon approval of an application for
a special event permit, the Director shall provide the applicant
with a statement of the estimated cost of providing City personnel
and  eguipment. In  the discretion of +the Director, the
applicant/sponsor of the event may be required to prepay these
estimated costs for City services and equipient ten days prior to
the special event. City services and equipment may include the use
of pelice officers and public works employees for traffic and
crowd control, pick up and delivery of traffic control devices,
picnic tables, extraordinary street sweeping, and any other
needed, requested, or required City service and the cost of
operating City squipment to provide such services.

B. Refunds or Overxruns. If the actual cost for City services
and equipment utilized as a result of the event is less than the
estimated cost, the applicant/sponsor will be refunded the
difference by the City in a timely manner. If the actual cost for
City services and equipment utilized as a resull of the event is
greater than the estimated cost, the applicant/sponsor will be
billed for the difference.

C. Waiver of Fees., The fees For the use of City services and
equipient, and prepayment, may be waived in part or in full by the
City Council if in review of the application it finds that the
event 1s of sufficient community benefit to warrant the
expenditure of City funds without reinbursement by the
applicant/sponsor,

SECTION XIT. REVOCATION OF PERMIT.

Al Any permit issued pursuant to this chapter wmay be
sunmarily revoked by the chief law enforcement officer of the City
at any time when, by reason of disaster, public calamity, riot or
other emergency, he or she determines that the safety of the
public or property reguires such revocation.

B. The Director of Public Works may alsc summarily revoke
any permit issued pursuant to this chapter if he finds that the
permit has been issued based upen false information or when the
permitise exceeds the scope of the permit.

Notice of such actiocn revoking a permit shall be deliveread
in writing to the permittee by personal service or certified mail
at the address specified by the permittee in his application.

SECTION XYIIT. DUTIES OF PERMITTER/SPONSOR OF EVENT.

ORDINANCE —-C- 8 CITY OF MeCLEARY

[+
08/14/2012 100 SOUTH 3HD STREET
ba/ia McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 938557



. - e
aas14/2012  13:29 aLB3d37 2L GLEMNN P&GE 15717

Each pernittee/sponsor of an event shall:

1. Comply with all the terms and conditions of the special
event permit;

<. Ensure that the person leading a parade or other event
along a route, or the person in charge of any other event, shall
be informed of the permit conditions and shall carry a copy of the
special avent permit on his person for the duration of the event;

3. Ensure that the area used for the permitted event is

clieaned and restored to the same condition as existed prior to the
event, lmmediately folleowing the completion of the event.

SECYION 14. PERMIT ISSUANCE OR DENIAL & APPEAL PROCHSY

A. The deciszion of the Director, whether it is to issue tha
permit, including any conditions placed thereon, or to deny the
permit, shall be in writing. If the decision is to deny the
application, the notice shall set forth the reasons for the
denial. A copy of the Dirsctor’s decision shall be provided to
the Applicant’s representative either by personal service or by
ralling it to the address provided upon the application. The
decision shall include a notificaltion of the applicant’s right to
appeal the decision to the City Council within fifteen (15) days
of the mailing of the decision to the applicant.

B. As set Fforth in sub-paragraph A, an applicant who
disagrees with the Director’s decision shall have the right to
appeal the Director’s decisicn to the City Council. In submitting
an appeal, the applicant may submit such additional written
information about the appliication and the decision as the
Applicant deems necessary to which the Directer may submit a
written response. The Council shall hear the appeal at a regular
session of the Council more than ten days after the filing of the
netice with the Office of the Clerk-treasurer. In its discretion,
the Council may, but is not required to, allow oral testimony or
comment and the provision of additional written information. The
decision of the Council shall be final.

SECTION XV. VIQLATION-PRNALTY.

A. Unlawful to Sponsor or Participate in an Event Withouk a
Permit. It is unlawful for any person to sponsor or conduct a
special evenl requiring a special event permit pursuant to this
chapter unless a valid permit has been issued for the event. It
is unlawful for any person to participate in such an event with
the knowledge that the sponsor of the event has not been issued
a reguired, valid permit.

B. Unlawful to Exceed Scope of Perxmit. The special event
permit authorizes the permittee/sponsor to conduct only such an

ORDINANCE ~C~ 9

CITY OF MicCLEARY
08/14/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
nG/1a MECLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



AEslds 2812 13029 3689437721 Gl ENH PAGE 16717

gvent as is described in the permit, and in accoxdance with the.
terms and conditions of the permit. It is unlawful for the
permittes/sponsor to willfully violate the terms and conditions
of the permit, or for any event participant with knowledge thereof
to willfully violate Lhe terms and conditions of the permit.

C. Violation Is a Misdemeanor. Any person or organization
violating the provisions of this chapter is guilty of a
misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof, is subject to a penalty
of a fine of not more than five hundred dollars on Ly lmprisonment
of not wmore than ninety days, or by both such fine and
inprisonment.

SECTION XVI: If any section, subzection, sentence, clause,
or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason held to be invalid
or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect fhe validity
of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. The Ceouncil hereby
declares that it would have passed this Ordinance and each
section, subsection, sentence, c¢lause, and phrase thereof,
irrespective of +the fact that any one or more sections,
subsections, sentences, clauses, or phrases had been declared
invalid or unconstitutional, and if for any reason this Ordinance
should pe declared invalid or unconstitutional, then the original

n

ordinance or oprdinances shall be in full force and effact.

iens T through XV shall constitute a new
the McCleary Municipal Code.

SECTTON HVII: Seact
chaptexr in Title 12 of

SECTION XVITI: This Ordinance shall take effect upon the
fifth day following date of publication

DASSED THIS ) DAY OF , 2012,
by the

City Council of the City of McCleary, and signed in approval

therewith this ___ day of 2012,

CITY OF McCLEARY:

D. GARY DENT, Mayor

ATTEST«

WENDY COLLINS, Clerk-Treasurer

ORDINANCE ~C~ 10 CITY OF McCLEARY

08/14/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
DG/ 1s MceCELEARY, WASHINGTON B8657



12

)

&3

pasld/zar2 1

ALFPROVED AS TO FORM:

DANILY, 0. GLENN, City Attorney

STATE OF WASHINGTON )
. 85,
GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY )

L1, WENDY COLLINS, being the duly appointed Clerk-Treasurer
of the City of McCleary, do certify that I caused *to have
published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of
McCleary a true and correct summary of Ordinance Number
and that saild publication was done in the manner required DY Law.
I further certify that a true and correct copy of the swmmary of
Crdinance Number » &% 1t was published, is on file in the
appropriate records of the City of McCleary.

WENDY COLLING

SLGNED  AND SWORN to before me this day of
(2012, by WENDY COLLING,

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON, Residing at:
My appointment expires:

ORDINANCE -C- 11

CITY OF MeCLEARY
08/14/2012 00 SOUTH 3RD STREET
bE/la McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557

3689437721 GLENN PaGE 17717



Be/leseele 15:29 SbBI4aTTEL GLEMN PAGE 1816

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE ESTARLISHING A MORATORIUM ON

THE ESTABLISHMENT OF MEDICAL MART JUANA

DISPENSARIES, COLLECTIVE GCARDENS, AND 'THE

LICENSING AND PERMITTING THEREOF; DEFTNING

"MEDICAT MARTJUANA DISPENSARY ;" PROVIDING

FOR A PUBLIC HEARING; ESTABLISHING AN

EFFECTIVE DATYE; DECLARING AN EMERGENCY ; AND

PROVIDING  WHAT THE  MORATORIUM, UNLESS

EXTENDED, WILL SUNSET WITHIN SI¥ {6) MONTHS

OF THE DATE OF ADOPTION.

RECITALS:

1.7 The City Council is aware of the current confusing
legal @ituation in relation to the legality of medical mariiuana
dispensaries and collective gardens, as those terms are defined
in RCW 69.51A.010, such definilions being adopted by reference.

2. In the opinion of the Council and Mayor, additional
Lime is needed fo zllow the City to consider land nse regulations
to address medical marijusana collective gardens and medical
marijuana dispensaries.

3. Initiative I-502 is on the November ballot for
Washington State wvoters to decide if marijuana should be
legalized,

4. RCW  30A.63.220 allows +he city to extend a

moratorium for one or more six-month veriods if a subsequent

ORDINANCE -~ 1

CITY: OF McCLEARY
8/16/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET

b/ le ‘ MeCLEARY, WASHINGTON 93557



asslas 281z 15:29 36E9437TLL GLENN PAGE 11716

public hearing is held and findings of fact are ﬁadé prior to
2ach renewal,

5. The Couneil and Mavor desire to utilize that
authority in order to fuliy analyze the situation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MaCLEARY :

SECTION T:

Wi AL I

The recitals set forth asbove are hereby incorporated as
findings of fact with further findings set out in Section TT.

SECTION II: The City Council further finds as follows:

() Initiative Measure No. 692, approved Novembsr 3,
1998, created an affirmative defense for "gualifying patients" to
the charge of possession of marijuana; and

(0} The initiative and current Chapter 69.51a RCW are
clear that nothing in its ?rovisions_are to be "construed to
supersede Washington state law prohibiting the acguisition,
possession, manufacture, sale or use of marijuana for non-medical
purposes; " and

(c) The Washington State Department of Health opines
it Ls "not legal to buy or sell" medical marijuana and further
opines that ™the law [Chapter 68.51.A RCW] does not allow
dispensaries, ™ leaving enforcement to local officials; and

() The City Council Ffinds the gale of marijuansa, no
atter how designated by diSpensaries, is prohibited by federal

and state law; and
ORDINANCE - 2

. ) GITY OF McCLEARY
8/16/2012 100 SQUTH 3RD STREET
D&/ le MeCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



88/16/2012  15:29 3689437721 GLENN PAGE 12716

%1

258

el

{a) 5073 =~ Chapter 181, Laws of 2011 ("the
PITL) was adopted with a partial veto of the Governor, and
became effective July 22, QOli; and

(L) Section 404 of the bill effectively eliminates
nedical marijuana dispensaries as a legally viable model of
operafion under state law; and

(g} Section 403 of the hlll provides: that qdalltylnq
patients may create and part cipate in collective gardens for ths
purpose of producing, processing, transporting, and delivering
cannabis for medical use gsubject to compliance with spacific
atatutory condilbions; and

(h) The City acknowledges the right of gualified
health care professicnals to prescribe the medical use of
marijuana, as well as the zight of'patients to designate a
"designated provider" who can ”prcvide” rather than sell
marijuana to "enly one paﬁient at any one time;"” and

'{i) The City Council finds the secwndéry impacts

sgociated with marijuana dispensaries and collective gardens

include, but are not limited to, the invasion of *he business,
burglary, and robbery associated with fthe cash and drugs
maintained on the site; and

() Pursuant to Section 1107 of the bill and under
their general zoning and poliQe powers, cities are authorized to
adopt and enforce 20ning requirements, business licensing
requirements, health and safety requirements, and business taxes
ORDINANCE ~ 3

CITY OF McGLEARY
8/16/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
DG/ Lo McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



BRSIG/2012 15029 2689437V 2L GLEMN PRGE 13716

on  the production, processing, or dispensing of cannabis or
cannabls products; and

(k) The voters of the State of Washington will have
the aopportunity to vote to legalize thes use of mari’juana in the

State of Washington in November, 2012.

SECTION  TTT: Pursuant to the provisions of RCW
35R.63.220, a zoning moratorium is hereby enacted in the City of
McCleary wprohibiting  licensing, permitting, establishment,
maintenance, o©r continuation of any use consisting of or
including the sale, provision, and/or dispensing of nmedical
marijuana to more than one person, the establishment of a medical
marijuana dispensary, or creation of or participation in a
"collective garden" as refereﬂced‘and defined in Section 403 of

BZ5SB 5073 ~ Chapter 181, Laws of 2011.

SECTION IV: For purposes of this ordinance

4.1, "Medical marijuana dispensary" is hereby defined
as any person, business, corporation, partnership, joint venture,
organization, association, and/or ofhér entity thch: 1) sells,
provides, and/or otherwise dispenses marijuana to more than one
“qualifying patient™ in any thirty (30} day perled, or to any
person who does not meet the definition of "qualifyving patient®
under the terms of Chapter 69.51A RCW} and/cr 2) maintains and/or
possegses more than one sixty-day supply of marijuana for one
gualifying patient at any time. The receipt of cash or ather
legal tender in exchange for, contemporaneocusly with, or
ORDINANCE ~ 4

, ' CITY OF McCLEARY
8/16/2012 , 100 $OUTH 3RD STREET
Da/le McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



a8s16/2812 15029 J6AB437TZL GLENN P&GE 14716

immediately following the delivery of marijuana to a gualifyving
patient shall be presumed to be a sale. Any person, business,
corporation, partnership, joint venture, organization,
association, and/ox  entity which sells, provides, and/or
otherwlse dispenses marijuana o more than one gqualifying patient
in any sixty (60} day period should be presumed to be a "medical
marijuana dispensary."

4.2. The definitions contained within RCW 62.51Aa.010,
referenced in the recitals, are Eereby adopted by reference as if
fully set forth herein.

SECTION V: Until such time‘as the McCleary Municipal
Code may be amended to authorize such land uses, medical
marijuana dispensaries and collective gardens are hereby
designated as prohibited uses in the City of McCleary, in
accordance with the provisions of RCW 354.82.020 and the City's
Zoning Code. No business license, permit, zoning, or development
approval shall be issued to a medical marijuanz dispensary ox
collective garden.

SECTiON VI: In the event that Washington State voters
do not pass I-502 in Novenmber legalizing the use of marijuana,
the City Council Hereby directs that draft regulations pbe
developed by City staff to identify a process for review of
medical mariiuvana dispensaries and Collectivé gardens for
potential requlation and inclusion in the McCleary Municipal
Code. Said draft regulations shall be tranémitted Lo the City of
ORDINANCE - 5

: CITY OF MeGELEARY
8/16/2012 100 SOUTH 3R STREET
0G/le McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



flB/2812  15:29 3689437721 GlLEMN _ POGE

McCleary Planning Commission for review and recommendation for

inclusion in the City of MeCleaxy Zoning Code.

SECTION VIT: This Ordinance being found necessary forx
the lmmediate preservation and protection of the public health
and safety, an emergenéy' shall be. and is hereby found and
declared. The orxdinance shall take effect immediately upon
adoption; PROVIDED THAT, unleés extendeaed by further action of the
Council, this ordinance shall automatically expire six months
after the date of its adoption.

SECTION VIIT: TE any secticon, subsection, sentencs,

clausge, or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason held to be
invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affaect the
valldity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. The
Coupcll hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance

and each section, subsection, sentence, clause, and phrase

thereol, irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections,
subsections, sentsnces, clauses, or phrases had been declared
invalid er unconstitutional, and 1 for any reason this Crdinance
should be declared invalid or unconstitutional,lthen the Original
ordinance or ordinances shall be in full force and effect.

PASSED THIS X DAY oF : ;

2012, by the City Council of the City of McCleary and signed

in

PASSED THIS _ DAY OF ,
2012, by the City COunéil of the City of McCleary, and signed in
ORDINANCE ~ 6

CITY OF McCLEARY
8/16/2012 : 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
DG/le  McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 88557

1567186



36A9437721 GLENN PAGE  1B/1E

Be/ 16/ 2812 15:29
approval therewith this — day of .
2012,
ClTY OF McCLEARY:
D. GARY DENT, Mayor
ATTEST:

WENDY COLL NS FlerkoTransnres

APPROVELD AS TO FORM;

 DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney

STATE OF WASHINGTON )
' Poss.
GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY )

L, WENDY COLLINS, heing the duly appointed Clerk-

Treasurer of the City of McCleary, do certify that I cansed to
have published in a Dewspaper of general circulation in the Jity
of McCleary a true and correct summary. of OLdLnanve Number
. and that saild publication was done in the manner
required by law, I further certify that a true and correct copy

off the summary  of  Ordinance Nunber r  as it was
published, is on file in the npplopL1ate records of the City of
McCleary.

WENDY COLLINS

SIGNED AND SWORN to before me this _— day of
y 2012, by WENDY COLILING,

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON, Residing at:
My appeintment expires:

ORDINANCE - 7 : CITY OF McGLEARY

{2
8/16/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
D&/l McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



pe/1%/ 2812 13:25 3689437721 GLENN PAGE  892/685

ORDINANCE NO. , AS AMENDED

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING 2 SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET

FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2012; AMENDING

ORDINANCE 775 AS TO CERTAIN PARTICULAR

RLEMENTS; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

RECTITTAL S:

1. Since the adoption of the budget for 2012, as setb
out in Ordinance 775, il has been discovered that funding for the
summer temporary employees of the.City was not included within
the ordinance’s salary attachment.

2. Based upon this most recent information recelived
from the Director of Public Works, the Mayor and City Council
have undertaken a review of the anticipated expenditures =znd
revaenue of the Cify in the affected areas for the year 2012.

£ These expenditurés, while not included in the
budgetarywordinance, were anticipated by the City at The time of
the adoption of Ordinance 775.

4. Since introductlion, further information has been
received in relation to the rescolution of several labor contracts
and other fiscal natters relating to compensation of exempt
enployeeas,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS BY THE CITY

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF McCLEARY:

ORDINBNCE ~C~- 1

CITY OF MeCLEARY
08/16/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
DG/ie MeCLEARY, WASHINGTON 93857



Aa/17/2812  13:25 3609437721 Gl ENM

PaGE

SECTION T: Attachment B of Ordinance 775, adopting a
salary schedule for the year 2012, is replaced to read as set
forth upon Attachment #1 attached hereto. A1l compensation
amounts shall be deemed to have become effective January 1, 2012,
such retroactivity being found to be in the public interest.

SECTION I%: The Office of the Clerk-treasurer shall be

authorized to modify the referenced funds and accounts as may e
required and authorized pursuant To the BARS accounting system
issued by the Office of the State Auditor to correctly rellect

revenuas and expenditures.

SECTION.IIE: To the extent not amended by Section I,

the budget adopted pursuant to Oxdinance 775 ls reaffirmed.

SECTION IV: If - any section, subsection, sentence,

clausé, or phrase of this Crdinance is for any reason held te be
invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the
validity of the remaining portions of tﬁis Ordinance. The
Council hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordirnance
and each section, subsection, sentence, clause, and .phrase
thereof, lrrespective of the fact that any one or more gections,
subsections, sentences, clauses, or phrases had been declared
invalid or unconstitutional, and if for any reason this Ordinance
should be declared invalid or unconstitutional, then the criginal

ordinance or ordinances shall be in full force and effect.

ORDINANCE ~C- 2 GITY OF McCLEARY

G
08/16/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
pa/le McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98657



pesiiiznlz 13025 36a343772], GLENN PAGE  ad/@5

PASSED THIS _ day of , 2012, by the City

Council of the City of McCleary, and signed in approval therewith

this __day of , 2012,

CITY OF McCLEARY:

D. GARY DENT, Mayor

ATTEST:

WENDY COLLINS, Clerk~Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DANIEL ©O. GLENN, City Attornsy

STATE -OF WASHINGTON )
GRAYS HARBOR- COUNTY )

I, WENDY COLLINS, being the duly appointed Clerk-
Treasurer of the City of McCleary, do certify that I caused to
have published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City
of McCleary a true and correct summary of Ordinance Number

_and that said publication was done in the manner
required by law. I further certify that a true and correct copy

of the summary of Ordinance Number as 1t was
published, is on file in the appropriate records DL the City of
MoCleary.

WENDY COLLINS

ORDINANCE ~C- 3

~ CITY OF McCLEARY
08/16/2012 100 SOUTH 3AD STREET

DG/ Le McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98657



gesLF 2812 13:25 36BSd37721

STGNED AND SWORN to before me this day of

GLENM PAGE.

2012, by WENDY COLLINS,

r

ORDINANCE ~C- 4
08/16/2012
DG/ 1la

NOTRRY PURTTC TN AND FOR THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON, Residing at:
My appointment expires:

CITY OF McCLEARY
100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 28557



Attachment “1”

City of McCleary
2012 Salary Schedule

I.  Unrepresented Admin Personnel

Step A Siep B8 Step C Step D
Beginning Zndyear of | 3rd year of 4th year of 5th year of
Salary service service service service
POSITION 0-12 M 13-24 M 25-36 ivi 37-48 M 49-60 M
Patice Chief $5,436.14 $5,599.23 §5,767.21 $5,940.22 56,118.43
Clerk-Treasurer 54,848.54 $4,994.00 $5,143.82 $5,298.13 55,457.07
PW Director $6,681.87 $6,882.32 $7,088.79 $7,301.46 $7,520.50
Court Clerk/Police Clerk $3,368.74 $3,469.80 $3,573.89 $3,681.11 $3,791.54
{f.  Unrepresented Labor Personnel
Part Time Maintenance (600 Hours) oo, $9.04 / Hour
Part Time Seasonal Employee (680 Hours)......... $9.04 / Hour
ill. Unrepresented Firve Personnel
Iire Chief (Volunteer) oo $2,767 / Year + calls
Fire Assistant Chiel (Volunteer)............. $1.237/ Year + calls
Firefighter (Volunteer) ..o, $9.04 / Hour
iV. Represented Police Personnel (FOP)
Step A S5tep B S5tep C S5tep D
Beginning 2nd year of | 3rd year of 4th year of 5th year of
Salary service service service service
POSITION 0-12 M 13-24 M 25-36 M 37-48 M 49-60 M
Police Officer $3,375.04 $3,564.36 $3,737.90 $3,939.83 54,184.89
Seargent N/A N/A N/A N/A 54,603.48

*Note: Pending union contract approval

2012 Salary Schedule

Attachment “1”

Page 1 of 3



V. Represented Administrative Personnel (IBEW)
Step A Step B Step C Step D Step E Step F
istyear of | 2nd year of | 3rd year of | 4ih year of | 5thyear of | 6th year of
service service service service service service
POSITION 0-12 M 13-24 M 25-36 M 3I7-48 M 49-60 M 60+ M
Deputy City Clerk 53,272.49 $3,339.15 $3,406.85 $3,476.63 $3,546.42 $3,617.24
Utility Accounts | ¢354 70 | $4,034.90 | $4117.18 | $4,201.54 | $4286.95 | $4,372.35
Manager
Public Works / ) .

. ) AT4.55 3,545.38 3,616.20 , . , . , .
Planning Assistant 53 S S $3,688.07 $3,762.01 $3,837.00
Building Official $4,510.88 $4,602.53 $4,696.27 54,792.09 54,889.99 $4,987.90

VI. Represented Light and Power Personnel (IBEW)

Senior LINSman. ..o $42.56/0t i, $7.377.07 / Month

LI 3411 E e 21 ¢ RN $38.69/hr covvieeinnn . $6,706.27 / Month

Line Equipment Operator 3™ Year ..o, $32.89/Mr ................. $5,700.93 / Month

Line Equipment Operator 2™ Year......coovvvvcveinnnn, 531.92/hr e, $5,532.80 / Month

Line Equipment Operator 1% Year.........ococoverienennn, $30.95/hr ovveeirnean $5.364.67 / Month

Lineman in Training — 6k Hours ..o $36.75/hr 0. $6,370.00 / Month

Lineman in Training — 4k Hours ..., $33.66/0r . $5,834.40 7 Month

Lineman in Training — 2k Hours ......cooveieein. $30.95/hr . $5,364.67 / Month

Ground Worker .o $19.26/hr oo $3,338.40 / Month
Beginning Groundman.........ec oo, $160.07/r v, $2.785.47 / Month
*Note: Contract displays hourly wage; monthly salary shown lor reference.
Vi, Represented Public Works Personnel (Teamsters)
Step A Step B Step € Step D
Beginning 2nd year of | 3rd year of 4th year of 5th year of
Salary service service service service
POSITION 0-12 M 13-24 M 25-36 M 37-48 M 49-60 M
Public Facilities Manager $3,893.34 $4,136.10 $4,379.88 $4,622.64 $4,866.42
Water/ Wastewater $3,893.34 | $4,136.10 | $4,379.88 | $4,622.64 | $4,866.42
Manager
Public Works Crew Field | «5 1060 | $3,63018 | $3,819.90 | $4,024.92 | $4,229.94
Forman
Wastewater Treatment
Plant Operator $3,448.62 $3,630.18 $3,819.90 $4,024.92 54,229.94
Utility Maintenance |1 $3,106.92 $3,268.08 $3,442.50 $3,625.08 $3,814.80
ytility Maintenance | $2,752.98 $2,896.80 $3,050.82 $3,215.04 $3,381.30
Ground Maintenance | §2,752.98 $2,896.80 $3,050.82 $3,215.04 $3,381.30
2012 Salary Schedule Attachment “1” Page 2 of 3



VIII. Longevity
Longevity 18 not shown in the previously displayed charts, Longevity shall be added to the

base pay shown in the respective section in accordance with the appropriate provisions of
the Collective Bargaining Agreement or the Employee Handbook.

2012 Salary Schedule Attachment “1” Page 3 of 3



